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r 5 It {8 noted thag ths vnitod Btlvol Suprm Court
on

&
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Ame 16, 1950, ruled in tha case, "Roskwell Kent vo. -Tohn
Foster Dulles, Seooretary of State,® that under oxisting
statutes governing travel, the Secretary of State laoked tho
authority to withhold passports from imdividuals because of
their membership in, or assoclation with, the Cocummiat Perty.
The effect of this ruling was that the Department of State
sould no longer require applicants for passports to answer

- the Qquestions in the application pemm:g to mmt and -
..mt mhorahip in the Gmht Pu-ty

.. mcm.zrmmmamw&wm'
Attornev Genersal of ths United States pursaant to Fxecutive
Order 1DYSO.

The following description of Perlin was set forth
in his passport appnoation_a_
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Ococupations I.mryor

Tuis memorandum is loaned to you by the Fedsral
Bureau of Investigation, and neither it nor its contents arc
to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i P e e T L)

MERARILL PrRLIE

- - - -Cn June 23,-1959, sudblkctis-file-at tho- Pasaport - -
Jrﬁeo. Lepartment of State, was revicwod and diseclosed the
follewing inforwationt

Peasport Numdber 116),305 wes issusd to the sudject,
under the newe of Marshall Perlin, on July 14, 1958. Thie pess-
port was maried not valld for travel in the roncwing areas
under control of guthorities with vhich the United States
does not have diplomatioc realtionss Albania, Pulgaria,

Bunpary and those portions of China, Xorea and Vicb-xm under
corzminigt control.

Cn July 11, 1958, Perlin executed am application

for the adbove passport. In that appllcation ho stated he -
wvag dorn August 23, 1920, at BrooZlyn, Eew York, and raintaiped
pernanent rssidence at 01 West Fnd Avemue, New York, Kew Ycrk.
YMs listed hie fathor as Uenry I, Forlin, bom "ohrunry 24, 1706,
in fussia, and his mothor as Jane FPerlin, born Novenmber 15,

1:£9, at few York, Hew Ycrk., He indicatad that his father was
decearod, that his mothsr was residing at 239 Ogean Avenue,
Brooklyn, ¥ew York. Perlin atated he was last married on
June 7, 19,7, to Dorothy Perlim, who was bcrn om January 256,

1933, at Brooilyn, New York. He indicated that thelr mrrhgo
hed not dbeen terminated.

Regarding hia travel plans, Perlin stated he intended
to depart from Rew York City, via Air FPrance, for a proposed
length of stay cutside tho United Etatas of frocm two to three
weoks, Eo indicated that he intended to mvcl to Mexicec and
then to Italy or Franco for the purpoge of "porscnal and
professional.” Re 314 not indicate the dato of his proposed
departurs froa the ted States,

Perlin ¢1d not answor the queeticns in the passport
spplication asking: "Are you now a member of the Corzmunist
Party?® and “Have you ever beon s menmber of the Cormunist Party?”

——————
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. 1% 1 noted that the United States eupma cm -
en Juns 16, 1550, ruled in thd cass, "Rookwell Kent vi, Joha
Yoster Dullea, Seoretary of. state,' that under extsting '
statutss govorning travel, the Secretary of Z2tate lacked the
authority to withhold passports froa individuels decaunse of
their membershir in, or sssoointion with, the Comzuniat Party.
_The effect of thiz ruling was that the Departmont of State
Re Gusntions In the appiisation pe f-ﬁi&"s;’”“m“ b s . ..
epplioa to on -
put mborahtp 1n tho comut g‘ b and-

Tho cms Party hu boea doslsutod the
3:3 ggmral of the United States pursuant to gaouﬂvo )

The following dsscription of Perlin was get forth
in his pusport :ppucntims oF
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This memorandum is loaned to vou by the T"ederal
Bureau of Investigation, and neither it nor its conterts-are
to be aistributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-
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_____ __ Cn June 23, 1959, subpctts file at- the Pagsaport — - -
"nOffice, Tepartnent of Stats, was roviowod end disclosed the
£31llcwing {nforoaciont

Pagsport Buxzbor 1164305 was issusd to the sud jeot,
under the navwe of Marshall Perlin, on July 1, 1958, This peese
port was marked net valid for Sravel in tho tonmdng eroas
under contrel of suthorities with vhich the United States
doss not have diplomatic reelticnsst Albania, Palgaria,

and thogoe porticna of China, Xorea and Viet-Nan under
ccemist control.

Ca July 11, 1953, Perlin executed an application

for the adove passpord. Ia that application he stated he
uwas dorn August 23, 1929, at DProoldyn, Bew York, end maintaired
percanant rasidence at 70} ¥est 'md Avenue, New Yor':, Few Ycrk.
Ee 1isted his fathsr as Benry I, Pa~lin, born Februnry 2, 146,
in Russis, and his rcther as Jane FPerlinm, born Rovember 15,

“Y9, at llew York, HNew Ycrir, He indicated tiat his father was
decesned, that hig nother wes reslding at 239 Oscean Awvepus,
Brooklyn, Ees York, Perlin stated he was lagt married on
June 7, 19!;?. to Dorothy Ferlin, who was bdorn on January 26,
1933, at Brooidlym, EFew York. Ho indicated tbhat thelr marriage
had not been terminated,

Bogarding bis travel plans, Perlin stated he intenced
to depart from Row York City, wia Alr Franco, for a proposed
length of stay outside the United States cf from two to throo
woolzs, Be indicated that he intsnded to travel to Mexice ard
then to Italy or Franco for the purpcse of "perscnal snd
professional.” Re d1d not indicats the date of hie proposed
dooarhtro fron tho “nited States.

Perlin 2414 not snswor the questicns in the pq-mrt
application sakkingt “"Are yom now a nemder of the Cormunist
Party!" and "Have you over been e membdbor of the Cormunist Party?"

——
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It a- mtod M the Mtod suu- sm‘ﬁm :

. -umu 1958, m«luthhouo. "Roskwel)l Keat va, John
Foster muoa, Socretary of ftate,® that under oxisting

statutsa governing travel, the Secretary of State lacked ths
“emuthority to withhold passports from individuals bsceause of
tholy mnberahigiw or essoolaticn with, the Cosmunist Party..
"~ Tho effect of z'uung vas that the TCepartment of State
conld no lohgd uomu Lor passports to answery

the qmuuons in thc lppl tion to pmoat m
mt nmbuuh&p in the Corumis g:;:;hht

T™he Comeunist Pu-ty hu boen dodmtod by tho

Atto Genoral of ths United States pursuant to Fxsoutlve
Oxrder. e

o The following donﬂpuon o.r ?erun vas get rorth
- r in his pessport mp‘uut!.au

, Beights S' n."
wr -l , Halrs. e Brown
Pyest Blus

Ocoupations Lavyor

This memorandum 1s loaned to you by the Federal
Burcau of Investigaticn, and neither 1t ner its contents are
to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T HE TS

uffice, Iopartment of State, was reviewed end disgclosed tho
follewing Inforrmtlions

Passport Bunber 1164305 wvas issued to the sudlest,
undey the nane of FMarshall Poriin, on July 14, 1958, This pass-
port was marked not valld for travel in the following areas
under contrsol of guthorities with which the United States
does not have diplocatio reslticnes: Albania, Malgaeris,

and thoeo porticns of China, Kcrea and Viet-Nan unde-

comaunist controle.

tn Jly 11, 1958, Perlin exocuted am application
for the adeve passpord. In thet application he stated he
wag born August 23, 1920, at Drooklyn, Hew York, end raintaired
percansnt vesidernce at "0l West nd Averue, Xew Yort, Few Yecrk,
He 1istod his fethsr as Benry I, Farlip, dorm February 2, 17 6,
ia Fussis, snd hig =cthor as Jane Perlim, dorn Eovembder 15,
129, st Rew York, Pew Ycrik, He indicatod that his father vas
docessod, that hig mothor wes rosiding et 239 Oeean Avenuno,
Brooklyn, Bes York, Perlin stated he wes lagt married on
Jons 7, iﬁ;‘?. to Doro Porlin, who wes bern om Jenmary 25,

1933, at Erccirlyn, Few York. He indicated that their rarri
had l.:ot boen temimtod. i

Bogardirg his travel plana, Porlin stated he intended
to depart from Rew York City, via Alr Prance, for & proposed
length of stay outside the tod States cf from two to three
weoks, He indicated that he intondoed to travel to Mexicc and
then tc ltaly or Prance for the puwrpose of “"porsonal mnd
professional,™ He 3414 not indilcate the data of his proposed
departure from tho Ynited Staton. ,

Parlin 2414 not snswor the Quasticns in the pasaport
application ss¥ingt "Are you now s member of the Cor=uniet
rarty?® and “Have you over beon @ monbar of the Cormunlst Party?”

———
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cn June 16, 1950, ruled in tha eass, "Roolwell Kent vs. John
. }-Voster Dulles, Seorotary ef State,” that under oxtsting

statutss ng travel, tho Socretary of State lecked the
autharity to withhold passports from individuals bacause of
thelr monborshiy in, or asgociation with, the Communiat Party.
T™ho effect of this ruling was that the Department of State
—— -~ —f-eomld-no- lengo;- r:g:!ro n:i)pucanc- -for- mcp:rtn -%0- m;u.g— -----

- guestiors in mmu 9 proson .

pautaunnbornhSp»zn.th:pztnunnx ;:rty

The Comrunist Party has dDoon domtod tho '
Atto: Gmral of thes Unitod EBtates pursuant to ga{eoutlvo

© The following desoription of Perlin uas set forth
in his muport qapueatianl

Detghts s' "
Bairs Brown
Eyess. : - @K% .
Oeocupation: Lawyor

This memorandum 1s lacned ¢
0 you by the P24
Egrg:udiftI vestigation and neither it nor its contentsr:;e
s ributed outside the agency to which lcaned
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

f iloport.;'nj offtee 0ffice of Origin Date lavestigative Pgod
[_ YORK NEW_YORK_ 8/14/59 62 _-8/3759
TITLE CASE Report sade dy Typed B
C? : JOSEPH C. FRECHETTE bal
MERRILL PERLIN, aka CHARACTER OF CASE

_ _SECURITY MATTZR-C
o - - - - (COMMUNIST INDEX)

}13.127::xiir:c:carztI?'P

)
e S -- ewrony
e Frooon TR LA
(zionlIE2
* REFERENCE:

Y
New York letter to Director dated 6/2/59,

-C- \ > SN
ADMINISTRATIVE:

Two extra copies of this report are being enclosed

n the event the Bureau wishes to disseminate them to the State
)epartment for information. The subject is not being recommended
>r the Security Index inasmuch as he does not meet the current
curxty Index Criteria. The subjects name is, therefore, being ’

. tained ongr Communist Index.

cf A suitable photograph of the subject is available.

This report is classified "£B#%

1" because it
flects the FBI is able to obtain the names o

business.
1 a [ ial Agent
| r:::.:.‘.' 4252?57’/7 - Peatel daen Do not srite ia spaces belos
2L Bureau (100-354897)(RM) _[205354@7
3- New York (100-89559) - Syl
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certy of FBI - This report ie 1oaned totyou by the FBL, and n
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establishments of many persons contacted by
IIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN, and it is felt that the-disclosure -
of such information would be injurious to the National
Defense., The subject is not being interviewed because he
is an agent for MORTON SOBELL, It is also noted the subject
has always maintained an attitude of uncooperativeness
with reference to the United .States Government.

The subject's wife, DOROTHY PERLIN, is the
subject of a"closed security case in the New York Offlce.
New York 100-102215 Bureaufille!100-3755a4 .

The utmost care must be used in handling and |
reporting the following information, If any of this

information is incorporated in a report suitable for L
dissemination, it must be carefully paraphased in order“
to fully protect the identity of a confidential source.,

=A-
COVER PAGE
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% NY 100-89559 . . - PO

ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D) | '

FRANCES DAMON WILLIAMS

. The v
was made to the ephone listed to DONNER, KI (bX,YC
and PERLIN, Attorneys. 340 Madison Avenue, New York Clty. where

an unidentified female et forth in the
report.

INFORMANTS:: ( 5)(7)(@]
Identity of Source | EFile ?¥&£§F Where Located

Used to characterize’ DONNER

- (b)(7Xd) % Qp E{

‘c.
COVER PAGE
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& MY 100-89559. -

INFORMANTS (CONT !D) T .X( Q

e —____ _ldentity of Source File No, Whg;g\&qgg}gq_____.

N T2 , | o
: Former "~ Used to characterize ARTHUR KINOY. L

&(b)('l)((') ‘Use.dxtd‘chai-.acterize ARTHUR KINdY '

100-89559 serials
96, 97, 100, 102,
109, 126

ey
aini—C - (b))

L &(&)ﬁfa‘o L )N
o &Zb)/ )(J) o CG 100-28530-18 2 (345)
aC/(b)(u;
wii (-))
Careful consideration has been given to each

source concealed and T symbols were utilized in the report
only in those instances where the identity of the source

. must be concealed,

<.
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INFORMANTS (CONT'D) : .
\

The f ing are the other informants mentioned
- = - ~4in-this report who/unable to give--any information identifiable -
with the subject.

Source . Date . Contacting ;&é;t
7/24/59 JAMES P, HALLERON
7/24/59 JAMES P. HALLERON
7/27/59 DAVID RYAN
7/27/59 JAMES P. HALLERON
7/28/59 DAVID RYAN7E
7/30/59 JOHN z,"gg;x;i'%mcm
7/30/59 JOHN P. DI MARCHI
7/30/59  JOHN P. DI MARCHI
7/30/59 JOHN P, DI MARCHI

(7

COVER PAGE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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4
| SEQRET
i .- -SA- JOSEPH C. FRECHETTE - - -- -- _ - - NEW-YORK, NEW YORK
o August 14, d9s9 - ome T TR TR TR
: -File Numben NEW YORK 100-89559 Bureau 100-354897

Tole MERRILL PERLIN

Charcces SECURITY MATTER-C

~ e meart eme =

o I A

|

AIL ID —“7" “"" r-—\ .- .
BEIDTE G oo T;tm'

lng ;SK‘IJ.'.L{

This documni contalas neitber recommendations nor conclusions of uny kind. It Is the property of the FBI, and is a loan to your agency,
It and/or Hts contents cre sot to be digtributed outside your agency.
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™ DETAILS‘

RIS S - P L N TR TP

- - : - - .- -1, BACKGROUND - -

_ _ —— .- - _Residence-and-Employment---- - —-——— —- —— - - — — - —— -

: o . '_“-.u..f‘,. .
WL et &

R 2 on gu1 28,7 1959, ‘1t was established by a telephone . -
-7 " call to MO 3-6814, a telephone 1isted to the subject at his ' °
... residence,’ 801 Wwest End Avenue, New York City, that the.

oo “subject!s telephone was temporarily disconnected.

By means of a suitable telephonﬂby b1E
a Speclial Agent of the Federal Bureau of Inve ion on
July 28, 1959, 1t was determined that the subjec} was
: : currently employed as an attorney at the firm ofEDONNEB,_
‘;, - _KINOY and PERLIN, 340 Madison Avenue, New York Clty, It was_,Jr
~ “further ascertained that the subject was currently in //

_gﬁ T E rope and was supposed to remain there for two or three
eeks more,

On February 12, 1954, NY T=1 advised that FRANK

DONNER was a member of a secret Communist Party (CP) 1
apparatus for Government Employees 1in Washington, D.C. 7: -
durtngn the period 1939-1842,

e v e w

The CP and the Communist Political Assoclation
have been designated by the Attorney General of the United
States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

1
n
t
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BRI  I1. AFFILIATION WITH THE COMMUNIST PARTY MOVE]

r

’ 'A.'Activity on Behalf of communist Party (CP) Fronts'

ynited Electrical, Radio and Machine Wotkers of America (UERMWA)

. A ocbaracterization of the UERMWA W1ll be found in
+. the appendix of the report.

Between May, 1958, and June, 1959, NYT-4 advisod
... . that the subjectts firm's name, DONNER, KINCY and PERLIN, °
appeared as a payee on eight checks dated from May, 1958,

to June, 1959, in the amount of #27,872.,40, These checks
were drawn from the account of either the "y,B, Defense rund®
or the "UERMWA Defense Fund,"

Information from NYT-L is not to be made public
except in a usual proceeding following the 1seuanoe of
a subpoena,

B. Miscellaneous Activity Bearing on CP sympathies

on April 13, 1959, NYT-5 advised that he had
heard the subject had been to England recently on & business
trip and then went on to Moscow, having been in Moscow
.,  when the "party"™ Congress was on. ..

In February, 1959, NYT-7 advised that as of January,
1959, the subject was the attorney for MORTON SOBELL and was
then in England to interview Dr, KLAUS FUCHS, who is being
paroled from prison in England after serving a term for
espionage on behalf of the Soviet Union,

s >
|
W
|
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MORTON SOBELL was convicted on March 29, 1951,
-- --- ---4n-the United States District Court, Southern District of
New York, for conspiracy to commit espionafge on behalf _

—— -~ - —--0f-the-Sovlet-Union, "and ‘was sentenced on April 5, 1951,
“. ¢ to thirty years imprisonment, He is currently serving - P
. his sentence at the Federal Penitentlary, Atlanta, Georgla, .. -

Oon August 19, 1958,
1958 N SOBELL

NY T=8 advised that in

" August
from

b0

On June 23, 1959, the subjectf®s passport file at the
-Passport Office, Department of State, was reviewed by SA WILLIAM
G. SHAW, and disclosed the following information:

Passport Number 1164305 was issued to the subject,
under the name of MARSHALL PERLIN, on July 14, 1958,
This passport was marked not valid for travel in the following
. are&s under control of authorities with which the United
- States does not have diplomatic relations: Alvania, Bulgaria,
Hungary and those portions of China, XKorea and Viet-Nam
" under Communist control. ‘

On July 11, 1958, PERLIN executed an application
for the above passport, In that application he stated
he was born August 23, 1920, at Brooklyn, New York, and
maintained permanent residence at 801 West End Avenue
New York, New York, He listed his father a%“HENRY I'J PERLIN,
born February 24, 1886, in Russia, and his mother as
JANE\PERLIN, born November 15, 1889, at New York, New York.
He inJicated that hisfather was deceased, that his mother
was residing at 2239 Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, PERLIN
stated he was last married on June 7, 1947, to DOROTHY PERLIN

P R

f who was born on January 26, 1933, at Brooklyn, New York,
: He indlicated that their marriage had not been terminated,
R ‘i- . . .
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Regarding his travel plans, PERLIN stated he
intended to depart from New York City, via Air PFrance,
_for a proposed length of stay outside the -United States -

of from two to three weeks, He indicated that he intended
_to_travel- to_Mexico and—then to- Italy'or France for the

. purpose of "personal and professional.” He did not indicate -
‘the date or his propoaed departure rrom the United States

.l T

N i PERLIN did not answer the questions in the

" " '| passport application asking: "Are you now. a member of the
Commurist Party?” and "Have you ever been a member of the
communist Party?*,

C. Assoclates, ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN

(u)(1)

D, Miscellaneous

: ' On January 14, 1959, NY T-8 advised that HELEN SOBHL,
s .. previously mentioned, and the subject have recently had a

;5.»- meeting with United States Pardon Attorney, Mr. REED COZART,
T  and 1t 1s believed by NY T-8 that they discussed the possible
..... . pardon_of MORTON SOBELL, (Q) ‘
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The records of the New York City Police Dépar ment,
Bureau of Special Services were reviewed in July of 1959
and reflected no information identifiable with the subject,

s waygey ~

Informants of the New York Office who are familiar
- - with-CP activity in the New York City area were contacted
. during July of 1959 and advised they could furnish no
information identifiable to the subject.
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APPENDIX
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|

UNITED ELECTRICAL, RADIO AND MACHINE
VIORKERS OF AMERICA (UE)

The "UE Shop te"ard Guide,” UE Publication No. 212,.

_Sixth Edition, 1952, reflects on pages 32-3%, "UE-the

United Electrical, Radio and Machine Vorkers of America

was established in 1936 at a convention in Buffalo, N.Y.

At that time the organization was called the United Electrical
and Radlo Workers of America. Shortly after a large group

of AFL machinists' locals joined the UE and the full name
became the United Electiical, Radio and ijachine Vlorkers

of America (UE).

"The UE is knowvn as an 'International Union'
because companles of both the United States and Canada
are under contract,"

"100 Things You Should inow About Communism and
Labor,” prepared and releaszd by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, U,S, House of Representatives, tlashington, D.C.,
1951, reflects on nages 80 and 81, "In 1944, the Committee
on Un-Anerican Activities found the following unions to
have 'Communist leadersaip ... strongly entrenched:’

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine Workers
of America (CIO),

"The followinz unions have been expelled from
the CIO because of theilr Communist domination:

"United Electrical, Radio, and llachine Worliers
of America."

The "Internal Security Annual Report for 120497,
Report of the Subcommittee to Investigate the Adminiu:?ution
of the Internal Security 2ct and other Internal Secti Ly
Lawus, of the Committee on the Judiciavy, United Stat\s
Senate" on page 61 refers to UE as one o. the strongest
Communist controlled unions in America.’'

The International Headquarters of UE is lcuzled
at 11 East 51st Stre::, 121 York, N.-., 2~cording to o

March 30, 1659, editiun ci "UE News," Crizcial Crger. ~F9:z3,

o ><
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HAnited States Department of Justice
Federal Burean of Investigation

New York, New York .
August 14, 1959 )

7/
/

- : Re: Merrill Perlin’
Security Matter-C

-

‘)"Regarding the report of Special Agent Joseph C.'//"
3

Frechettg{/dated and cagtioned as above, the following info

mants have furnished reliable information in the past. NY,IC2,
NY T-3/and NY T<5 through NY T-10. The following informants
were in a position to furnish information, NY T-X and NY }-4.

The other informants mentioned in the latter part

- of this report have furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendatioé;’nor

-conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is the

property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is/ioaned
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. :
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Two extra copies of this report are being enclosed
‘n the event the Bureau wishes to disseminate them to the State
Department for information., The subject is not being recommended
“cr the Security Index inasmuch as he does not meet the current
‘ecurity Index criteria. The subjects name is, therefore, being
~etained on theCommunist Index.

A suitable photograph of the subject i1s available.

) This report is classified "OWPFIRNWMEN" because it
E ‘aflects the FBI 1s able to obtain the names of business.
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" ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D)

@ e
\

— e e -~ -~ establishments of many persons contacted by
IBIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN, and it is felt that the disclosure
- —'——"—‘—'of “such information-would be injurious  to the National — -

:; f-‘ . Defense,, The subject is not being interviewed because he - ., - .
.+ “:.1s an’ agent for MORTON SOBELL, .It.is also noted the subject,,\=:
.7 7 " has always maintained an attitude of unc00perativenoss Ll
=¢e wv with-reference to-the United Statés-Government,- .

The subject's wife, DOROTHY PERLIN, is the
subject of a closed security case in the New York Office;
New York 100-102215 puyreau file 100-375554.

The utmost care must be used in handling and =
.reporting the following information, If any of this -
information is incorporated in a report suitable for
' dissemination, it must be carefully paraphased in order
to fully protect the identity of a confidential source.
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D) Y i

FRANCES DAMON WILLIAMS
——————

I ~ _ 7 b))
Theﬂ? telephone call mentioned in this report )

! was made to MU-2-8288, the telephone listed to DONNER, KINOY
H and PERLIN, Attorneys, 340 Madison Avenue, New York City, where
an unidentified i orth in the

report. (H[?)/C

INFORMANT S ¢

Identity of Source File Number Where Located |
——FRANRK .

NY T-1

Used to characterize/DONNER

())((d) o 0

M f“p‘
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INFORMANI‘S (CONT'D)

Identltx of - Sourc - - _File No, Where Located

Used to characterize ARTHUR KINOY‘

Used to characterzze ARTHUR KINOY

100-89559 serials
96, 97, 100, 102,
109, 126 .

PV
—(b)(v)(d) )

_(b)h)(d) ' CligAlt()ggg?sso-m 2 (345)

)
o (o))

r Careful consideration has been given to each

source concealed and T symbols were utilized in the report
only in those instances where the identity of the source
must be concealed. . . . -
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 INFORMANTS (CONT*D)

e o cer

The f ving are the other informants mentioned
in this report who/ unable to give any information identifiable
with the subjgct.

Source - Date Contacting Agent

L N 7/24/59 JAMES P, HALLERON
S ' 1/24/59 JAMES P. HALLERON
= 1/21/59 DAVID RYAN

L] b)(‘)yd) 7/21/59 JAMES P. HALLERON
| |

7/28/59 DAVID RYAN
] 7/30/59 JOHN .P. .DI MARCHI
4 1/30/59 JGHN P. DI MARCHI
— 1/30/59 JOHN P, DI IMARCHI
q 7/30/59 JOHN P. DI MARCHI

o
A
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" Ties MERRILL PERLIN
. Gharaden  3ECURITY MATTER-C

Synopsis:
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~ " "Fesidenco and Employment

HCIGE

.- during the poriod 1939-1942,

“-mv R SH

Y 100-89559 7 <, s

- I, BACKGROUND

é

on Juli 28, 1959, it was established by a telephone
call to 10 3=6814, a telephone 1isted to the subject at his
residence, GOl ¥est End Avenue, New York City, that the
subject's telephone was temporarily disconnected,

iy means of a sultable telephone *by b]é
& Specilal AZent of the ederal Bureau of Invest tion on
July 28, 1,59, it was determined that the subject was L
currently employed as an attorney at the firm of DONNER,

KINOY and PRRLIN, 330 Madison Avenue, New York City, It was
further ascertained that the subject was currently in

Furope ant was supposed to remain there for two or three

weeks more,

On February 12, 1954, NY T-1 advised that [TANK
DOI'ER a3l a member of a secret Coammunist Party (CP)
anparatus [or Goverrment Employees in washington, D.C,,

bl

The CP and the Communist Political Association
have been designated by the Attormey (General of the United

States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

"“".‘,

o




e I'I. AFPILIATION WITHR THE COMMUNWIRT PARTY MOVE

}f; R! 100-89559 e 555 3

"As _Motivity on nom‘.u' of commnist party (rP) rronts
" ynited Elsotrionl, Radio and Maohine Workers of Ameriea (TTRRIMJA:

A c)nraohoriution of the TFRMJA will be found in

T —_tho appendix of” the roport.' - _
S . petween my, 1958. and .mne, 1959. NYT-l} advized .
e that t'e subjeat!a firmss name, NONNER, KINOY and FFRLIN,

appearsed as A payeeé on eipght chncks anced from My, 1958,

to e, 1959, in the amount of *27,872.)i0. There checks

vwore drawn from the aceount of oither the "n.r, Defense rund”
or the "URRMVYA Tefense ~und,"

. Tnformation from NYT-4 ia not to be made pudblic
. T exoopt in a usual proeoeding ronov!ng tho issuance of
; . a subpoena, . )
' n. Miscellaneous Activity rearing on P “ympathies

on April 13, 1959, w/T-5 advised th.it he had
hoard the subjoct had been to FEnsland racently on a huniness
trip and then went on to Moneow, having been in (roncow
when the "party" rongress was on.

b]h
<)

* - in February, 1959, NYT-7 advised that as of January,

2 1969, the suhjeot vas the atbormey for M'RTOAN TOPFPIT. and was
then in Fnpland to intarview Pr, FLATA Furie, who ir heing
paroled from prison in Fnglant after serving a term for
osplomage on hchalf of the rfoviet 'mion.
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; : IORTON SOBELL was convicted on March 29, 1951,
.. ___ > .1n the United States District. Court, Southern Distriet of - - -
New York, for conspiracy to commit espionage on behalf

————_ —_ _of the Soviet. Union,-and was-sentenced-on-April-5,-1951,- - - - -
oy v . €0 thirty years imprisonment, He 18 currently serving
\; , his aontenco at the thornl vnnitenxiary, Atlanta, oeorgia
. Oon August 19, 1958,
I Ausust, 1958, HELEN SO3ELL,

NY T=8 advised that m
KORTON SOBELL's wife

b

o .. . Passport Office.

: Oon June 23, 1959, the subject's passport file at the
Passport Office, Department of State, was reviewed by SA WILLIAM
0, SHAW, and disclosed the following information:

‘ fassport Number 1164305 was isgsued to the subject,

, under (¢ vaoe of MARSHALL PEL “LL‘, on July 154, 1748,

Thie paco: *0t was marked not valid for travel in the following
areas under control of authorities with which the United -
States docs not htave diplomatic relations: Albania, Dulgaria,
Hungary and those portions of China, Korea and Viet-jlam

under Cozrunist control,

C : an July 11, 1958, PERLIN executed an application
: for the albove passport, 1In that application he stated
he wag trorn August 23, 1720, &t Drooklyn, New York, and
meintained permanent msidenco at 801 vest Fnd Avenue,
New Yoik, i'ow York, ie listed his father as HR!IRY I, PERLIN,
" born Fehruary 24, 1886 in Ruesia, and his mother as

JANE PERLIM, borm November 15, 1889, at lew York, lew York.
; He 1ndlcatcd that hisfathor was deceased, that his mother
i was reolding at 2239 Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn, lew York, PERLIN
: stated hc was last married on June 7, 1947, to DPONOTHY PERLIN
r who was Lo:n on January 26, 1933, at Brooklyn, Mew York,

Me indicaicd that their marriage had not been term nat'ed,m
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Regarding his travel plans, PERLIN stated he
— - ...2] intended Lo . depart . from New York City, via Air Frence,- - -
for a proposcd length of stay outside the United States
—— = ——-of fron-tko to three-weeks, ie-indicated that--he-intended - - -
e - to travel to Fexico and then to Italy or France for the
purpose of "personal and professional.” HNe 414 not indicate
thn date of . his proposed departum from the United Statec.
LS " PERLIN 414 not answer the queat:ionl in the
passport appucation uking: “Are you now & member of the
Comnurist Party?” and "lrve you ever been a member of the
Communiot Party?". :

- C, Associntes, ISIDOKE GIRBY MNFEDLEMAN

D, Miscollancous (b)/’ ) -

- In Jenuary 1%, 1959, NY T-8 advised that rmmn SOBBL.-
pmvioualy nentioned, and the subject have mcently
meeting with United States rdon Attorney, Mr, REED

, cozm
: RS and it 1o bolieved by NY T t they diacuae
. ~ pardon of I'ORTON SOBELL

-5-
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""" the rocords of the New York cuy Polico nepm ent,

Bureau of 3pecisl 3ervices were reviewed in July of 19%9

and roflected no infermation identifiable with the subject,

Informants of the New York Cffice who are familiar

] Tifz'*vdth CP activity in the Mew York City areca were contacted

during July of 1959 and advised they could furnish no
information identifiasble to tho subject..

-6-
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UNITED ELECTRICAL, RADIO AND MACHINE
V'ORKERS OF ALERICA (UE)

The "UE Shop Steward Guide," UE Publication No. 212,
Sixth Edition, 1952, reflects on.pages 32-34, "UE-the _

. United Electrical, Radio and Machine liorkers of America

was established in 1936 at a convention in Buffalo, N.Y.

At that time the organization was called the United Electrical
and Radio Vorkers of America, Shortly after a large group

of AFL machinists' locals Jjoined the UE and the full name
became the United Electrical, Radio and lMachine 'orkers

of America (UE).

"The UE is knowm as an 'International Union'
because companies of both the United States and Canada
are under contract."

"100 Things You Should now About Communism and
Labor," prepared and released by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, U,.S. House of Representatives, llashington, D.C.,
1951, reflects on pages 20 and 81, "In 1944, the Committee
on Un-American Activities found the following unlons to
have 'Communist leadersnlp ... strongly entrenched:®

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine Vlorkers
of America (CIO).

"The following unions have been expelled from
the CIO because of their Communist domination:

"United Electrical, Radio, and llachine ljorliers
of America,"

The "Internal Security Annual Report for 1047,
Report of the Subcommittee to Investigate the Adminintivation
of the Internal Security Pct and otner Internal Secu: .ty
Laws, of the Committee on the Judiciary, United Stat: s
Senate" on page 61 refers to UE as "one of the strongest
Communist controlled unions in America,"

L)

The Internatfioral Headquarters of UE 1s lcr=ted

§ at 11 East 51st Stre:<, 1 York, N,Y,, arcording to ‘*re—
& March 20, 1959, editlun i "UE News," Cfiicial Crger i il

zl-.ﬁ. -
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Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Federal Burean of Investigation

New York, New York
"August 14, 1959

- Ret Merrill Perlin
Security Matter-C

-

garding the report of Speclal Agent Joseph C.
_Frechotte, dated and captioned as above, the following infor-
mants have furnished reliable information in the past. NY T-2,
NY T-3 and NY T-5 throuch NY T-10., The following inicrmants
were in a position to furnish infcrmation, NY T-1 and Y T-4,

The other informants mentioned in the latter part
of this report have furnished reliable information in tho past,

This docunent contains neither recommencations nor
concluaions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, It is the
property of the Federal RNurcau of Investlgaticn an¢ 1s loaned
to your agency; it and its contents arc not to be distributed
outsicde yocur agercy.

B L ]
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toz
) Repotoh  SA JUSETH C. MICHETTE . Offics 1o YLAr, ML® YYRK

Date: August 14, 1959
™ Rle Nemben HEW YUPK 100-89599
Titte: MZRRILL FPZRLIN:

Dureau 100-354697

Garacten LUCINMITY MATTERSC

Synopsin
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This document contains neitber recommendations nor conclusions of ony kiad. It is the property of the FBl, a

loan te your agency,
it and/or its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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LETALILN S

I, DACYGROUND

T resido-uco and” rmp‘lo;f moent

on Julz 28, 1959. 11: was oatabushod t.y a telephom

a telephone 1listed to the subject at his
mamomc, 01 veot Fnd Avenuo, lew York Ccity, thas the
subject '~ ‘ :lpphone was temporarily diaconnected,

. oans of a sultavle telephane pretext by
socc..a} Aont of the 'edergl llureau of Investigation on

, July 28, 1;57, 1t was determined that the subject wao

_ curmut.iy ©aployed as an attorney &t the firm of CONNEPR,

- KINOY ard PARLIN, 340 Madison Avenue, New York City, 1t was
furthey accertainod that the subjeet was currently in
FPurono ;! uas supposcd to remain there for two or three
weeks o,

i Yebruary 12, 1954, 1Y <l advieged t!lat [ ML
LONN i wan a memter of & sccret Jommunist Farty (F)
ayparatun !(ar fjovernment anloyees in vashington, 1,7 ,,
during the norlod 1939-1942,

C)

e CP and the Communist Political Assoclation
have becorn dcaignated by the pttorney General of tle United
States paruuant to Fxecutive Order 10450
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: Ao Aeuvl:el on remlf of communiat mrty (°P) mmﬂ ‘

: .that ¢ e subjectta ¢
- appesyed 4s a payse on 8ipght oheela da

_When the "rarty" congross was on,

ynited Electrical, Radioc and Mnohine Vorkers of Amsrica (IRAMJIA’

A characterigzation of the Mn*AA will be found 4in_ .
cha appondb: of the raporb.

‘Tetween mzm 958. and Jume, 1959, WYT=4 adviud
's name, NOXMER, KIROY and TPRLTY,
ted from om wy, 1958,
to Juns, 1999, in the amount of ‘27,872,40, Thora ofnelm
were drawn from ths aceound of either he "1 r, Mafense r™und”
or the "JuamiA Nefonne rund,”

Tafarmation from NYT«l is not to be made publie

éexcept in a usual procud!.ng ronwing the 1ssuance of
a subpoena,

Re Fiscellanoons Aotiﬁej nearing on ~p oynpathles

on April 13, 1959, 2WTe5 advire® that he had
hoard the subject had been to Tneland recontly on a hmsinoss
trip and thon went on to Moreow, having been in roncow

7n robruary, 1959, I™Te7 advised that as of Jamary,
1959, the suhjeot was ths rttormey for MCRTNAN COPTLYL and was
than in vngland to interview nr, RTANG FUCITM, who is haling
paroled fr-om priaon in Tngland after serving a tarn fop
osniomgpe on bonhalf of thn ~oviet "mion,




I1TON SOBELL was convicted on March 29, 1951,
in the Unito4 States Distriet Court, Southern I:istrict of
New York, {or conspiracy to cocmit espionage on behalf
— - . _of tho_foviet Union, and-was -centenced—on April 5, 1951, ) -
T o mlr-t to thirty years fmprisomment, Ye 18 currently serving -
" his sentonce at the Pederul Penitentiary, Atunul. aoorgu

W - Oun Auguss 19, 1958, u! T=8 advised that in
' Ausust, 1358 LELEN SO ELL's wife
from
bn
| . ' Paanport Office

_ on June 23, 1953, tho subject's passport file at the
HEAR Passport Office, vepartment Of State, was reviewod by SA WILLIAM
0, SHAY, a~d disclosad the following information:

i‘angport umnber 1104305 was 1ssued to '. 1 cuhject,
‘ under {iec name of MARSHALL PRERLIMN, on July 14, 153,
: Thia pacsp :wt ¥as narked not valid for trevel in the {ollowing
iR . areas ulxc: control of authorities with which the United
k.- States Cotcs ot have diplomatic relations;: Albvania, lulgaria,
5oL e Hungary awl those portiona of Chma. Kona and Vict-iiam
Vol under Comanist control, ¢

PO

- ' .o July 11, 1998, PERLIN executed an application

KD for the 8.0 passport, In that application he slated

L he was t0rn August 23, 1720, at Rrooklyn, lew York, and
mm*nimu p.'manent. msidonce at 801 vest Tnd Aveorue,

Kaw Yori:, Jork, i@ lisled hia father as (ility I, PERLIN,
borm xol,;u.a ’y 2h, 1886, in kuszsia, and nis wmother as

JaNY, DLl bom jovembeyr 15, 18é9. at liew York, ‘cw York,
lie indicatod that hufathor was deceased, that his mother
was reoslidirg at 2239 Ocean Avenus, 3rooklyn, XNew York, PzRLIN
atated hL wad last married on June 7, 1747, to DONOVVY PERLIN
%ho was .31 on January 26, 1933, at Brooklyn, Hew York,

na indica'nd trat t¢helir mrriage had not tecen terninated,

T gEORET
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‘ -cmvding hie travel plans, PERLIN atated he
intended Lo depart from }low York City, via Alr rrance,
for & moposec length of stay outside the United dtates - -
of froa 4o to three weeks, . lle indicated that he intended

,.|] to travel to Koxico and thon t0 Ital or. Prance for the :
i =20 | purposa of Ppersonal and professional.” 'He did not indicate
canw. . [ the. cate of his proposed. departure. rrom the United States,

T'LIN 414 not answer the questions in the
pasgpors anpucac:on asking: "Are you now a member of the
Commurket, 'arty'?" and "tave you ever bLeen a memoer of the
commmiat. Party?

Sl _‘_‘ Auacmt.os, ISIDORE GIARY’ rmsnmz:

P N R

| >) ¢ b)(h)

p ' Y ¢ 111 J.nuary 15, 1959, RY “'-8 advised that IFIX® SOKMAL,
3 "pnviouol, ‘contioned, end the subject have recently had a
- . meeting dMlth United »utca don- Attorney, Mr, KEED COZART

D Hiocvl ar.,:oua

; and 1t 18 bolleved by NY T that they discussed the possibvle’
; pardon ol HnnoM sonxu..@ ) PN Y e

‘ Uu - ¥

! .

| . " ) “5

el A n kel Btadl Rt B & b Wank SbCeary e oy - -
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- " The recoxrds of the New York City Folice Dep
Burosu of Special Services wore reviewed in Julz of 199
and reflected no information identiffisble with the subject,

Informants of the lNew York Cffice who are familiar
- = . ¢~ with CP activity in the New York City area were contacted
‘ - dusing July of 1959 and advised they could furnish po . -
-« Anformation identifisble to the subject, .
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— _APPENDIX

UNITED ELECTRICAL, RADIO AND MACHINE
VIORKERS OF AlERICA (UE)

The "UE Shop °te:ard Guide," UE Publication No. 212,

--- —-Sixth Edition, 1952,  reflects-on -pages 32-34, -"UE-the -

- United Electrical, Radio and Machine Viorkers of America

was established in 19356 at a convention in Buffalo, N.Y.

At that time the organization was called the United Electrical

and Radio Yorkers of America, Shortly after a large group

of AFL machinists' locals joined the UE and the full name

became the United Electrical, Radio and Machine Vorkers

of America (UE).

"The UE is knovm as an 'International Union'
because companies of both the United States and Canada
are under contract,"

"100 Things You Should Xnow About Communism and
Labor," prepared and released by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, U,S, House of Representatives, Vlashington, D,C,,
1951, reflects on pages 80 and 81, "In 1944, the Committee
on Un-American Activities found the following unions to
have !'Communist leadersaip ... strongly entrenched:'

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine Vlorkers
of America (CIO).

"The followinz unions have been expelled irom
the CIO because of their Communist domination:

"United Electrical, Radio, and lachine Workers
of America,"

The "Internal Security Annual Report for 1047,
Report of the Subcommittee to Investigate the Admini:niration
of the Internal Security Act and other Internal Sect. .ty
Laws, of the Cormittee on the Judiciary, United Stat.s
Senate" on page 61 refers to UE as "one of the strongest
Communist controlled unions in America.”

The Internatioral Headquarters of UE 1s lcested
at 11 East 51st Stre::, 1924 York, N,Y,, 2~cording to ‘h¢
March 30, 1959, editiun oi "UE News," Cfiicial Crgan -.i VU2,
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Hnited States Department of Justice
Hederal Bureau of !hwe‘ntigntinu

L ) ®

Shalis ' Mew York, Hew York
. August 14, 1959

NY 100-89559 g

Ret Merrill Ferlin
Security Matter-C

garding the repcrt of ‘3peclal Agent Joseg

Frechetteo, dated and cantioned as above, the following nfor-
mants have furnishad rellable information in the past. NY T-2,
NY T«3 and lY T-3 throuch LY T=10, The follewing informants

~were in a position to furnish information, MY T-l and 1Y T-4

Tho other informants mentioned in the latter part

of this roport have furnished relisble information in the past.
P

This document contains neither recommencations nor
conclusiong of the Federal Rureau of Investigation, It is the
property cf{ the Federal Rurcau of Investication and 1s loaned
to your agency; 1t anc its conrtents arce not fn be dlstributed
outsica ycur agoney.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Hopomnq Ofﬁm Office of Origin Date Inveatigative Pariod
w%SHJNGTON FIELD BUREAU 7/18/61 6/28-7/14/61
TITLE OF CASE Beport mada by Typed By:
g O .
- "DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOYV,; -— -| CHARACTER OF.CASE LS
TELETYPE OPERATOR - APPLICANT,
" CTVIL-SERVICE-COMMISSION,- - - —- — |-~ — —-— — - - . . ___ _ _ i
WASHINGTON, D. C. SGE
1
REFEREICE
, Bulet to WFO dated C/27/61.
- RUC - f
) ADIINISTRATIVE DATA |
;‘I
A/ It is noted that the CSC in the information furnished
3 to the DBurenu when they reierred this case to the Cureau,
-\ referrea to 2 news item which appeared in the ‘Jashington,

A D. C., "washia
' article was
I'ELEN s.id her
Arlington.

the applicant during that period are set iorth in the body

1cton Post" dated August 18, 1C03C.

In this

the following quotationr '"We don't tialk a2bout

brother DAVID LEVITOY,

of 21335 Lee Ilighway

; She probably knew what he (SORELJ) was doiag".
4’ The above infomaation is included in the body of this report,
however, photostatic copies oi the newspaper item was not
obtained for exhibit purposes inasmuch as interviews with

of this report.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Ly 1w

: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
:C.omfltlZiAﬂ; .
|
Copy to: )
Reportof: v1& "Office:  Washington, D. C. i
. __.Deate: __ . _ __ ___Jfis/0oL __ _ _ . _ _._ ___ _ ___ __ __ _ _ _ _ . _
Field Office File No.: Buresu File No.:
140-16775
Title:
DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOV
TELETYPE OPEBATOR - APPLICANT
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION.
WASHINGTON, D, C.
Character:
SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Synopsis:

This investigation was conducted by the specific
request of the CSC based on the fact that the applicant
1s the brother of HELEN SOBELL, the wife of
MORTON SOBELL, who was convicted in 1951 of
consplracy to commit esplonzge in the behalf of
the Soviet Union, The applicant in 1950, when
MORTON SOBELL was a fugitive from justice,
furnished a letter and several envelopes
received from SOBELL'S. The applicant

advised in 1950 that approximately twelve or
thirteen years ago he attended what he believed
to be 2 Communist Party meeting. EDITH LEVITOV,
applicant's sister, was interviewed in 1950 '
concerning HELEN and MORT@N SOBELL. She was
evasive and refused to agswer certain questiouns.
The applicant advised iy 1950 that his sister,
HELEN SOBELL, was pr ously married from 1958
~GUREWITZ. GUREWITZ has

. _ to 194L to CLARENCE D.,xGU
/ LT been identifled das & Communist Party member. One
B informant advised that the applicant was in '
/ contact with GUREVWITZ in 1958. Another informant
- stated that they were again in contact in 1960,
Former attendance at George Weshington University
verified. LEVITOV presently attempting to be
placed on CSC eligibllity register. Former
enployment Sun Life Inswrance Company verifled .
as satisfactory. Self employment Leec Highway
, Z_E?arket verified. Unable to verify former
Vxempt fro :DS, Category .ployment "Times Herald" newspaper which is now

/i”ﬂ—iﬁs .coMn /4 - L3/ -

This document contains neither r dations mor lusions of the FBE It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agen.
s its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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defunct. Neighbors, associates and references
recommend. Several advised that the applicant's
sister, HELEN SOBELL, never resided with

applicant's family except for a few days after

her husband was arrested. The applicant asked his
sister to leave because she was upsetting his

mother. No persons interviewed knew of any association
between applicant and CLARENCE GUREWITZ. No record

Dﬁ C. Credit, MPD, Montgo C Marvland,

p 3

n 0 record.
State, disclose that the applicant not

considered for employment no active investigation
conducted. The applicant not known to confidential
informants.

- . = RUC -




.
. ‘ - ) - "~ .
‘ ‘ ' A
. - 4 O
. . . . . g

{WFO 14C~16775

. -..-......

B£SIS FOR INVESTIGATION

- This investipgation -is conducited at the specific - --

request of the Civil Service Commission based on inior-

"~ ~~~nation that-the—applicant,- in-a-standard-iform-8G-dated ~ - - -

December 14, 1€G60, listed his sister as HELEW SOBELL.
HELEN SOBELL's husband was listed as MORTON SOBELL.

t is noted that MORTON SOBELL was convicted
in the United States District Court, Southern District
of New York, on March 28, 1951, ifor conspiracy to
cormit espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union and was
sentenced to 30 years in prison.

It is noted that MORTON SODELL and HELEN SORBELL
are being characterized by another division of the F3I1
during this 1nq01ry.

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

Durint the course of an investigation conducted
by the F31 in 1050 concerning MORTCM SOBELL, mentioned
above, the applicant was interviewed. At ithat time there
wias a warrant outstanding for the arrest of LONTON SOBELL
.5 he was iissing and a Iugitive irom justice. ,

e The applicanot was 1nterv1eued on July 24, labO
and his cooperation was requesied in order to locate
1IORTON SOBELL. The applicant stated that he did not
know the present whereabouts of MORTON SOBELL or his
sister, HELEI SOBELL, who was the wife of "~ KORTON SOSELL.
He did, however, furnish a letter dated July &, no year
shown, and ityo envelopes postmarked July 2, 1¢€50, and

v July 16, 1¢G0\ both in New York City addressed to his
sister, EDITI AEGVITOV, at their family residence, 2135
Lee Highway, Arl"ﬁgtou, Virginia. The applicant stited
that he had opéned this letter and that it was from the
SORLELLs. e stated that it did not contain aany pertinent
inform~tion other than stating that they, the SOSBELLS,
were all richt and not to worry. LEVITOV furnished the
above-nentioned letter and two envelopes to the FBI for
its use in their investigation,

-2 _
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; The applicant was interviewed agzain in the above
investigation on August 23, 1850, at which time he advised
that his sister, HELEN SOBELL, had arrived in %Washingtoen,
DP. L., on Augusti 19, 1050, accompaRied by her two

bAldren, s?ﬂ_é,‘ REUITZ and EARKAGOBELL. He stated that
' hissister had Ueex previously marripd to CLARENCE n.” i
JRENITZ  from February, 1938, to December ©T 1544 when
She divorced him. She stated that SYDNEY was a child

., born of this marriage and that MARK was a child born oi
{y{Jl,her marriage to MORTON SOBELL. Iir. LEVITOV stated that

q)his sister, HELEN SOBELL, returned to Washington, D. C.,

after her husband's arrest and stayed in Washington

- untill Auvgust 2C, 195C, when she went to lew York City
presunably to the home of thne parentis oi LORTON SOBILL.

¥r. LEVITOV stated that during the time IHIELEN
SOBELL was at his home in Arlington, Virginia, she did
not discuss the matter of her husband's arrest and did
not wish to talk about the case at all. He stated that she
offered no explanations as to why she and her husband
left New York City and went to liexico.

The applicant stated that he was noc¢ aware oxf
any Comnunist Party affiliation on the part oi LICRTOMN
SOZELL., Iie stated that he beclieved tnat his sister,
IIZLIN SOBLLL, wuas formerly a member of the Comnunist
Party in ¥ashington, D, C., during the time sne was
married to CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ. IHec stated that during
the time that he, LEVITOV, was employed by the "Tines
Herald" newspaper in Washington, D. C., he had observed
CLARERNCE D. GUREVITZ delivering the communist newspaper
tihe '"Daily vVorker'". Ile stated that he, therefore, assumed
that GURELITZ was a member of the Communist Farty and that
because HILE! SOBILL was his wife, she also was a memnber.

The applicuant at that tine stated that he had
never becn a menber of the Communist Party but that on one
occasion appro:ximately twelve or ihirtcen years ago he
attendad what he believed to be a Coanunist Furty mecetinz
somcwhere on U OTtreet N. Y., Washingzton, D, C. e strted
thut he hud attended this meeting in the coupany of another
feliow whose nuie he could noce rccall and thit he observed
his siscer, UDLLU SORELL, at this meetinz, As far as he
could recall, she was the wiie of CLARENCE D. GUREVI'TZ
at that tine. )
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During the course of the above-mentioned investigation,

EDIT:I LEVITOV, the sister of the applicant, was interviewed
at the LEVITOV fanily nome at 2135 Lee Tighway, Arlington,
Virginia. JiasLEVITOV was interviewed on August 1, 1S50,

- and-adviscd -that she had no .information concerrning the
whereabouts of IXRTOI SOBELL ,or her brother-in-law,who
was presently the fugitive from justice. She stated
thit she had no knowledge where her sister, EILIEX{ SOBILL,
was prescently located. She stated that she resided with
IIELEN and MNORTON SOBELL in Flushing, New York, from
February, 1945, to the latter part of Jume, 1535C. She
stated that on Saturday, June 24, 1¢50, she had leit the
SOBZILL home to make arrangements to stay at a “private
rlace' which had been recommended to her by her psycniatrist.
She stated that at that time MNORTOIl and HELEI SORILL
were at home. B8he stated that vpon returning to the
SOBELL residence later in the day she discovered that
they had departed. She was of the opinion thuat they had
departed ior a vacation.

iliss LIVITOV wras reinterviewed on August 2, 13500,
and in a sizned statement stated that the last time she .
saw MORTON and !ITLIN SOBELL and their two childrea, SVYDITEY
and AT, was on June 22, 1836. She stated that the
SOSIZLLs had leit and that they had left her a note requesting
her to stop newspaper deliveries, mnilk deliveries and take
care oJ similar matters. She stated that prior to their
departure, HELEM SOBELL had requested her to make the next
paynent on their bouse but that she, HELEN, had not furnished
her any money to make this payment. She stated that she rnade
this payuent with her own funds. CShe stated tihat the only
reason she knew why the SORELLs leit their honie in llew
Yorl: without advising anyone of their destination was that
they wished to do this so that HELE!D SO3ELL's first husband,
CLAREHCE D, GUREWITZ would not know cthe location of his
daugnter, SYDIIEY GUREWITZ. She stated that tihe SORELLS
had agreed to allow SYDNEY to spend the summer with her
father in ‘aslington, D. C., bLut had subsequentily decided
that they did not want her to visit her Iather.

It is noted that during the avbove-two interviews
with EDITI LTVITTOV, she was evasive and refuscd to answver
certain questions. She stated that she hud gone to the
post oifice and posed as Mrs. IEZLELl SOZELL in order to
obtain the SOBELL's mail in July oi 1550 but zverred that

-5 -
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this mail contained no information concerning the SOBELL's
disappearance, Miss LEVITOV also advxsed that sbe was

MARY STALCUP -MARKWARD, former self-admitted
menber of the Communist Party and Communist Political
Association in Washington, D, C., during the years ;
from 1943 to 1249, in testimony before the House Counittee
on Un-American Activities on June 21, 1951, advised

she knew CLARENCE D. GUREVITZ, also known as CASEY
as an active member of the Comnunist Party an
Political Association in Washington, D. C., during the ,,yfé/
years from 1243 to 1249. 1lrs., HARKJARD stated that

GUREFITZ served on the City Council of the Communist

Party in Washington, D. C. in 1943 and as Secretary of

the Communist Political Association in Washington, D. C.

during 1945.

WF T-1 advised on February 1, 1957, that CASEY
GUREVITZ was proposed as a delegate from the Washington,
D. C., area to the National Convention of the Comnunist
Party, United States of America, which conference was to
be held in New York City from February S through Decenber,
15857.

¥F T-1 stated on Hovember 26, 1960, that CASEY
GUREYWITZ was a current member of the Communlst Party
in Washington, D. C.

WF T-2 advised on September 17, 1958, that DAVID
LEVITOV mentioned to CASZY GUREWITZ's wife that SYDNEY

GUREWITZ, CASEY's daughter by his first marriage to
HELEN LEVITOV SOBELL, was visiting in town. (21%

WF T-3 advised on September 24, 1560, that CASEY
GUREVWITZ had asked DAVID LEVITOV whether he had heard irom
SYDNEY GURE7ITZ and whether he knew her new address.

. . DAVID LEVITOV mentioned that he did not know her address - .

but that he expected she would be visiting the area
shortly. Fe mentioned that he had heard irom his sister <ﬁ%)
H:ZLEN SOBELL. R

WFT-2 and WFI-3 are not available for recontacte.
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IZDUCATION

George Vashinston University

Loy oi the applicant's scholostic folder by
on July 5, 1€61, disclosed that
aetenc George Wasihinzton University during
the spring term of 1946 through 1547 and during the
surmer tern of 1S47., The applicant received tvo p3551ng
grades, iive conditional grades anc one failure bIC_

Registrar's Ofiice,
advisea Cr 01 July o, ievi, cwnat the applicant
withdrew bY ais own volition. She stated that because
ol the passace o1 time and thc short period the
applicant was in school, she was uwnable to suggest anyone
b\ I M Ye a3 i wi 1 n 3 +
who wouid e acquainted w:.t.h the applicant. . b7cab?ﬁ

EuPLOY: TS

Civil iervice Comrniission

A checit was caused to be wmade ol the records ol
thhe Bureawv oi Fersoaneli Investigations, Civil Cervice
Commission, on June 3C, 19Gl, which disclosed that thc
present 1nvest1 ation was requegted so thoat a suitability
determination mlght be made in order to place the applicanti's
name on register for the position of teletype operator.

Sun Life Insurance Conpany,
3ﬂuu kamilton Otreet, Ilyattsville, !d.

~

of the above iirm,
adviseca on July &, 10061, ant worked there as

a salesiian iro.: October 3, l°ob to Cctober 21, 156¢,

4% an insucrunce 541egmzn. He Stated that the applicant

resigned becguse T ot suited Ior this typc of

eiploynenti. stated thnt he coasidered the

anplicant a very personable and likable nan but kaew

nochin; conceraing his loyalty, associates or characier b;j)
inasnuch s he was with the firm for less than threc weels. -
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- : Soudy la,- 13061, thatl they _Laa. Scen_acqualneea
vitn the applluxnu and his mother, ROSE, since approximatcly
: They stated that the applicant's father died many b2D>

years azo uand that the mother, with the help of the

applicant, operated the Lee Eighway Market at 2135 Lee

Bighway, ior many years. They stated that the applicant,

after he returned irom the armed forces in 1946, operatﬁzlz///’,.

the market until June of 156C when the family sold taeir
properiy to the Bergnan Laundry who in turn have bui

a large plant on the entire area., They stated that

the applicant and his nother resided in an apartment above
the sbre. -

They stated that the applicant is devoted to his
nother who has been quite ill and in fact is noir unable to
walk. They stated that the applicant has cared Ifor his
mother in a very noble ‘fashion for a nuaber of yecars. They
stated that the applicant has several brothers who live in
the arezx, JOSLPII and ALFRED and a single siscer, EDITIL
They stated that they all enjoy a good reputation to tiaeir
knowledge. They stated that the applicant has another
sister, EELEN SORBLLL, who is the wife of LIORTON SOBELL,
who was convicted of beinz a Soviet spy in 1¢51. They
stated that the family has been disgraced by lIELEN
SOBELL and is not.in sympathy with her views. They stated
that to their knowledge HEL’N oOB"L' has never resiced
in the LEVITCV home. . .~I7 "=

They stated that because of his sister and because
of his ill mother, the applicant has lived a hard life.
They stated that they comsidered him a iine man in every
respeci and would recommend him without rescrvation concerning
his character, associates, reputation and loyaltily.
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he has been acquainte the applicant and
his mother s:.nceH He mentioned that the applicant's

- family owned the Lece Highway Market located.at 2135 _Lee

Highway for many years selling the property in Septewmber

— 0f-1960-to- a-laundry-firm- who -has- built-a-large-plant -in - - - —

the area. He stated the applicant told him that one of
his sisters was HELEN SOBELL, the wife of the convicted
Soviet ‘spy MORTON SOBELL. - -He stated that the applicant
stated that HELEN SOBELL came and stayed wlth them for a

" few days in 1950 after her husband's'-arrest. :.He stated

that the applicant told him that the whole matter upset his
mother so much, and he, the applicant, was so disgusted
with her that he told her to leave which she did. He
stated that the applicant told him that hkis mother had a
stroke which paralyzed one side of her body shortly after
HELEN SOBELL visited them’ 1n 1950 and has been in very
mpoor health since that" tlme. ‘ . ) .

o _qstated that the apphcant bas two - b2 P
brothers wil0 reslide in the area as well as a sister who

is still single. He stated that concerning allthese
people he has ncver heard anything which would reflect
unfavorably concerning their character, associates,
reputatlon and loyalty.

He stated that he considered the applxcant a
very fine man, and he would recommend bhim without reserva-
tion for a position of . trust and confidence. He mentioned
that he was not acquainted with HELEN SOBELL's first husband
CASEY GUREWITZ and had no knowledge concerning him.

b>D

and his family for approx1mate1y
Che stated that the family owned the Lee

g farket for a number of years selling the property
to a laundry in September of 1960. She stated that during
most of that period the applicant, his mother ROSE and his
single sister EDITH resided in an apartment above the store.
She stated that the applicant has several brothers, JOSEPH
and ALFRED, who both reside in tie Washington, D. C., area.
She mentloned the applicant's father has been dead for a
number of years. . ) -

She stated that the applicant's sister HELEN
.SOBELL was the wife of MORTON SOBELL, who was convicted
as being a spy for the Union of- Sov1et Socialist Republic
in 1951, She stated that HELEN SOBELL never lived at the
Lee Highway address and to her knowledge never visited with
‘ ' 7.
-l —
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jR. sal
-. the family except for a few- days dur1ng 1950 after ‘her
- .husband's arrest. She stated that the applicant told her
that he had told his sister HELEN SOBELL to please leave .
because he did not want to upset hj nd he personally
did not care to have her around. stated that
"it was her understanding ‘that HELEN- i
to New York shortly after this incident.
stated the applicant-has been a very fine man a ol hil
.life caring for his invalid mother and had the reputation
‘'of being an honest, fair businessman., She stated that she
- has always felt: that the -applicant has been -hurt a great
deal by the actions of his sister, and she would rec d

hly for a position of trust and confidence.
stated -that she was not acquainted with HELE)

LLI

usband CASEY GUREWITZ and had no knowledge concerning. 20
hlm.
advised SA at he
- has known P aporoximately ears. . -57c‘ b7D

It is noted that is listed by

as a character reier

icant
ence. :

He mentioned that the applicant took over the
Lee Highway Market at 2135 Lee Highway after getting out
of the Army after World War IXI. He stated that the appli-
cant's father had died during this period and that the
applicant after that supported his mother. He stated that
the market was sold .and the building torn down about a year
ago by 'a laundry firm who has built a new: building in the
area, ;

He stated the applicant's family consisted of
his mother ROSE who was an invalid, two brothers, JOSEPH
and 2LFRED who reside in the Washington, D. C., area, and
- a sister who is single, EDITH, who resides in Washington,
D. C. He stated that all of the above persons appear to
be reputable people and that nothing had come to his attention
which would reflect unfavorably concerning the character,
associates, reputation and loyalty of any of them.

He stated that the applicant had another sister,
HELEN SOBELL, who is the wife of MORTON SOBELL. He stated
.that MORTON SOBELL was convicted for espionage on behalf
of the Soviet Union in 1951. He stated that the applicant
and his family have been disgraced by this and that they had
no use for HELEN SOBELL or her theories in reference to
conmunism. He stated that the appllcant was particularly

——

Cag , e
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“7].bitter concerning HELEN SOBELL's connectzon with' the - _'
‘communist movement. ' He stated that HELEN SOBELL never -

4 \
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resided in the family home on Lee Highway and was never

"~ particularly close to the family. He-stated that-he had no - --
knowledge of HELEN SOBELL 's first husband CASEY GUREHITZ.

TIMES HERALD NEWSPAPER WASHINGTON, D C

A

£
T

S It is noted the Times Herald Newspaper is no ﬁ'.
"longer in existence in Washlngton, D. C. A-review of"

¥ ““current public source directories failed to disclose a-
* Hr. H. AARONSON listed by the appllcant -as his superv1sor.

REFERENCES S o S

advised on July 13,
& ed with the applicant and
his family for: the pastﬂyears. ‘She described the
applicant as an outstanding man who has cared for many
years for an invalid mother. She stated that she was

acquainted with the applicant's brothers JOSEPH and ALFRED .
and sxster EDITH and that they were all fine people.

w7.>

B ‘She stated that the applicant's. sister HELEN
SOBRELL was married to . MORTON SOBELL who was convicted

"~ for commlttlng espionage in'behalf of the Soviet Union in -’

-'1951. . She ‘stated‘that:HELEN SOBELL never lived at tiae Lee

- Highway family. residence:in'Arlington, Virginia, which was

the family ‘hom¢ for many years except for about three days
after the .arrest of MORTON SOBELL. She stated that she
understands that the applicant told his sister that he

did not want her around because she was upsetting their

mother and be id not like what she had become
involved in. mgmted that she was not acquainted
with HELEN SODL s 1irst husband CASEY GUREWITZ and had

no knowledge concerning him. She stated that she has never
heard any of the family ever make any mention of him -

except .perhaps a passing reference in rcference to SYDNEY
GUREWITz. She explained that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is the

daughter of CASEY GUREWITZ and HELEN SOBELL who resided with
her mother HELEN SOBELL after her divorce from GUREWITZ. b.D
Shc mentioned that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is now a_grown woman and 2
docs not reside in this area.

?
advised on b j>
with the applicant

, that he has been acquaintic

RO
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hat-he met the appli
He stated, however, that*' he has seen
the applicant on only a few occasions. ¢ mentioned that

the applicant recently moved to Silver bprln% b?l
that ‘he -has casually seen. the applicant )
* ince that time. He stated that he was NOC acquaine

members of the_applicant'sﬂfamily and had no knowledge -
concerning them. - He stated that concerning the applicant
.he has always impressed him as being a reliable individual
and he would recommend- him concerning his character, assocxates,

reputatlon -and loyalty. <= .- . - S

NE IGHBORHOOD VICINITY 1072 RUATAN STREET, SILVDR
SPRING, MARYLIND

advised SA on July 7, 1961, the applican

the neighboTiood during the bummer of 1960. He stated

that the applicant had previously resided on Lee Highway °

in Arlington, Virginia, where the family owned a grocery’

store. He stated that since applicant sold this grocery

stomre in Septenber of 1960 he has bcen unemployed except for

a short employmeat with 'a life insurance company. He

mentioned the 2pplicant resides with his mother ROSE who :

is an invalid. He described the applicant and his mother

as very quiet, considerate neighbors who keep to themselves

and do not appear to have any associates. He stated that
.'based on their casual contact with the employee they would

recommend him concerning hlS character associates, reputation

and loyalty. . . .

advised
SA il Ju , 1as been casually acquainted b D
with the applicant as a nelghbor since the Sumner of 1960. b2
She stated that she was not acquainted with other members
of the applicant's family other than his mother with whom
he resides. She described the applicant as a very quiet
neighbor who docs not appear to have any associatés. She
stated that based on her contact with the applicant she
would recowmend him concerning his character, associates,
reputation and loyalty. '\

on July 7, 1961, she has been acquainted with tine appllcant &)727

-and his mother as casual neighborhood friends since the
Summer of 1960. She stated that the applicant formerly
was in the grocery business but sold his property in the
Fall of 1960. ©She stated that since that time he has
stayed at home caring for his invalid mother except for.
a short employmcnt with an insurance firm. She stated

that she was not acquainted with oth members of the
= - amemliaantle fPamilv. - .
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.'-‘ : » bhe recommended the. apnlicant for a position
" of trust and . confldence based on. her 11m1ted contact wlth
- him, Lo

CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCIES

.4 check of the records of dit Bureau,. L
Incorporated on June 30, 1961, by XY
fazled to dlsclose any record concernxng plicant.

Police

- -““: A check of the “records ie“ et 1itan ice -
Department on June 30, 1961, by failed
to disclose any record concernxng e appli » at all brC

times an indefinite number of unidentified records are out
of file and not available for review. -

A check of the record County,
Maryland, Police Department by n - 20
June 30, 1961, failed to dlsclose any record concerning

A check of the.records nited States
Park Police on June 30, 1961, by failed to b2C
disclose any record concerning the applicant,

ccl: of the records

bre
b”]’

MISCELLANEOUS

A check was made of the records of the House

Committce — A jcan Activities on July 5, 1961,
by and no record was located concerning b-7C
the Zpplicant. .

4 check was caused to be made of the records of
G-2, United States Army Counter Intelligence Records -

Facility, . ird, Baltimore, Maryland, on July 3,
1961, -by . P and no record was located &2
cogcerning e applicant. ) :

_’_/'\ e
— -
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r"f‘/—\ .. A check was caused to be made of the rec%‘ '

fice of Securlty, Department of. State, by SA
which disclosed that the appllcant had applie

for a position as a teletype operator on December 14, 1960.
The record indicates that on February 23, 1961, the Office
of Personnel, Department of State, advised that the applicant
‘was no longer _being considered. The records of the Office
of Security disclosed that no actlve 1nvest1gat10n had been
’1n1t1ated by. them. Y ;; ib Wt :

- .- Confzdential informants who are acqualnted with-
‘certain ‘aspects of .Communist Party activity as well as -
related matters in the greater Washington, D. C., area
advised the applicant is unknown to them and that they
could furnish no information concerning him.
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UNITED STATLES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

lanba%mQﬁ#ﬂm Washington 25, D. C.
FideNo. 114016775 )
; July 18, 1961 _

Title DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOV, --
. TELETYPE OPERATOR - APPLICANT,
_ CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION,
- WASHINGTON, D, C. .

Character SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

Reference Report of _clated and bt
- : captioned as above. v

A1l sources (except any listed below) used in referenced
communication have furnished rellable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 18 the ptoperly
of the FBI and i loaned to your agency; 1l and 118 conlenis are not to be disiribuied outside
your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT CG. JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. ‘
N conelfias

Title: DAVID ZOULLEQUSE LEVITOV
Teletype Operator - Applicant
Civil Service Commission -
Washington, D. C.
SECURITY CF GOVERNWMENT EMPLOYEES

Report of: SA— 670

Date and Place: July 18, 1961
Washington, D. C.

Classilicd by f Catesory 2 }“.

Exempt from _—k
tion Indefinite

sl il

. ons
This docum~nt contains neither recommondaf:c:\‘
- iz {hc propert)
ror conclinions ef the FREL It 1 c‘ irz ™
<7 the Fitamd s loancd Lo your agunti, L
‘ ‘ not to be distributed outside

jus conteuls aic
your agency.
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BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

" "This investigation is conducted at the specific - =
request of the Civil Service Commission based on infor-

“mation that the applicant; 1n-a standard-form--86- dated--- - -- - - - —-
December 14, 1960, listed his sister as HELEN SOBELL.

HELEN SOBELL's husband was listed as MORTON SOBELL,

It is noted that MORTON SOBELL was convicted
in the United Btates District Court, Southern District
of New York, on March 29, 1951, for conspiracy to
commit espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union and was
sentenced to 30 years in prison,

It is noted that MORTON SOBELL and HELEN SOBELL
are being characterized by another division of the FBI
during this inquiry.

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

During the course of an investigation conducted
by the FBI in 1950 concerning YMORTON SOBELL, mentioned
above, the applicant was interviewed. At that time there
was a warrant outstanding for the arrest of MORTON SOBELL
as he was missing and a fugitive from Jjustice.

The applicant was interviewed on July 24, 185),
and his cooperation was reguested in order to locate
MORTON SOBELL. The applicant stated that he did not
know the prescent whereabouts o2 MORTON SOBELL or his
sister, HELEN SUBELL, who was the wife of “~WIORTON SOBELL,
He did, however, furnish a letter dated July 8, no year
showa, and two envelopes postmarked July 2, 1950, and
July 16, 125), both in New York City addressed to his
sister, EDI.H LEVITOV, at their family residence, 2135
Lee Highkway, Arlington, Virginia. The applicant stated
that he had opened this letter and that it was from the
SOBELLs. He stated that it did not contain any pertinent
information other than stating that they, the SOBELLs,
were allright and not to worry. LEVITOV furnished the
above-mentioned letter and two envelopes to the FBI for
its use in their investigation.

-23 -
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o The applicant was interviewed again in the above
idvestigation on August 23, 1950, at which time he advised
_that his sister, HELEN SOBELL had arrived in Washington,
D. C., on August 1S, 1950, dCcompanied by bher two
children, SYDWEY GUREVWITZ and MARE SOBELL, He stated that
his sister had been previously married to CLARENCE-D, ---
GUREVWITZ from February, 1938, to December of 1944 when

she divorced him, She stated that SYDNEY was a ckild .
born of this marriage and that MARE was a child born of
her marriage to MORTON SOBELL. Mr,., LEVITOV stated that
his sister, HELEN SOBELL, returned to Washington, D, C.,
after her husband's arrest and stayed in Washington

untill August 20, 1950, when she went to New York City
presumably to the home of the parents of MORTON SOBELL.

lr. LEVITOV stated that during the time HELEN
SOBELL was at his home in Arlington, Virginia, she did
not discuss the matter of her husband's arrest and did
not wish to talk about the case at all, He stated that she
offered no explanations as to why she and her husband
left New York City and went to Mexico.

The applicant stated that he was not aware of
any Comaunist Party affiliatior on the part of HORTON
SOBELL. He stated that he believed that his sister,
HELEN SOBELL, was formerly a member of the Comnunist
Party in Washington, D, C., during the time she was
married to CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ. He stated that during
the time that he, LEVITOV, was employed by the "Times
Herald" nowspaper in Washington, D. C., he had observed
CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ declivering the comnunist newspaper
the '"Daily Worker". He stated that he, therefore, assumed
that GUREYITZ was a member of the Communist Party and that
because LELEN SORELL was his wife, she also was a member.

The applicant at that time stated that he had
never been a ucnber of the Cowmmurist Party but that on one
occasion approximately twelve or thirteen years ago he
attended what he belicved to be a Communist Party meeting
somewhere on U Street ¥, W,, Vaskington, D, C. He stated
that he had attended this meeting in the company of another
fellow vhose pame he could not recall and that he observed

5 sister, IELEN SOBELL, at this mceting. As far as he
could rccall, she was the wife of CLARENCE D, GUREWITZ
at that time.

N ——— —_— XV"IW N . v Blhid et . .
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During the course of the above-mentioned investigation,
EDITH LEVITOV, the sister of the applicant, was interviewed
at the LEVITOV family home at 2135 Lee Highway, Arlington,
Virginia, MissLEVITOV was-intervieved on August 1, 1950,
and advised that she had no information concerning the
whereabouts of MORTON SOBELL  :: her brother-in-law,who
was prescntly the fugitive from Justice. She stated
that she had no knowledge where her sister, HELEN SOBELL,
was presently located. She stated that she resided with
HELEN 4nd MORTON SOBELL in Flushing, New York, from
February, 1949, to the latter part of Jume, 1950. She
stated that on Saturday, June 24, 1950, sbe had left the
SOBELL home to make arrangements to stay at a "private
place'" which had been recommended to her by her psychiatrist.
She stated that at that time MORTON and HELFN SOBELL
vere at hore, She stated that upon returning to the
SOBELL residcnce later in the day she discovered that
they had departed. She was of the opinion that they had
departed for a vacation,

liss LEVITOV was reinterviewed on August 2, 1950,
and in a sizncd statement stated that the last time she
saw MORTON and HELEN SOBELL and their two children, SYDNEY
and MAKK, was on June 22, 1950, She stated that the
SOBELls had left and that they had left her a note requesting
her to stop newspaper deliveries, milk deliveries and take

. care of similar matters. 8She stated that prior to their

departure, HELEN SOBELL had requested ber to make the mnext
payment on their housec but that she, HELEN, had not furnished
her any money to make this payment. She stated that she made
this payment with hexr own funds. She stated that the only
reason she knew why the SOBELLs left their home in New

York without advising anyone of their destination was that
they wished to do this so that OELEN SOBELL's first husband,
CLARENCE D, GUREWITZ would not know the location of his
daughter, SYDNEY GUREVITZ. She stated that the SOBELLs

had agreed to allow SYDNEY to spend the summer with her
father in Washington, D. C., but bhad subsequently decided
that they did not want her to visit her father.

It i noted that during the above-two interviews
with EDITH LEVITOV, she was evasive and refused to aaswer
certain questions. 8he stated that she had goune to the
post office and posed as Mrs, HELEN SOBELL in order to
obtain the SOBELL's mail in July of 1950 but averTed that

-5-
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this mail contained no information concerning the SOBELL's
disappearance. Miss LEVITOV also advised that she was
under tkc svchiatrist while livine with the

b2l

MARY STALCUP MABKWABD former self—admitted
member of the Communist Party and Communist Political

- Associatior in Washington, D. C.,, during the years

from 1943 to 1249, in testimony before the House Committee

"on Un-American Activities on June 21, 1951, advised that

she knew CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ, also known as CASEY GUREVWITZ,
as an active member of the Communist Party and Communist
Political Association in Washington, D. C., during the
ycars from 1943 to 1949, Mrs, MARKWARD stated that
GUREWITZ served or the City Council of the Communist
Party in Washington, D, C. in 1943 and as Secretary of
the Comnunist Political Association in Washington, D. C.
during 1945.

WF T-1 advised on February 1, 1957, that CASEY
GUREWITZ was proposed as a delegate from the Washinston,
D. C., arez to the National Convention of the Communist
Party, United States of America, which conference was to
be held in New York City from February 9 through December,
1957,

WF T-1 stated on November 26, 1960, that CASEY
GUREWITZ was a current member of the COmmunist Party
in Washington, D. C. :

WFT-2 and WFI-3 are not available for recontact.

- 6 =
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~ EDUCATION

-~ - - —_ - - .

of the applicant's scholastic folder by
SA on July 5, 1261, disclosed that b
the applican . George Washington University during

the spring term of 1946 through 1947 and during tte
sunmer term of 1947. The applicant received two passing .
grades, five conditional grades and one failure., ..

egistrar's Office,
advised. on S5, 1961, at the applicant .
withdrev b S own volition. She stated that because $2C€, b

of the passage of time and the short period the
applicant was in school, she was unable to suggest anyone
who would be acquainted with the applicant,

EMPLOYMENTS

Civil Service Commission

A check was caused to be made of the records of
the Bureau of Fersonnel Investigations, Civil Service
Commission, on Jurne 30, 1961, which disclosed that the
present investigation was requested so that a suitability
determination might be made in order to place the applicant's
name on register for the position of teletype operator.

Sun Life Insurance Company,
3420 Bamilton Street, Hyattsville, Md., _ .-’

advised on y ¢ applicant worked there as

a salesman from October 3 1960 to October 21, 1960,
as an insurance salesman. He stated that the applica_nt b72p

resigned tecglg 3 ot suited for this type of
employment, tated that he considered the
applicant a very personable and likable man but knew

nothing concercing his loyalty, associates or character
inasmuch as he was with the firm for less than three weeks. -




. e

WFO' 140-16775

Lee Highway Market,
______ . 2135 Lee Highway

v y .
the applicant and his mother ROSE, since approximately
They stated that the applicant s father died many

years ago and that the mother, with the help of the
applicant, operated the Lee Highway Market at 2135 Lee 22
Higbhway, for many years. They stated that the applicant,
after he returned from the armed forces in 1946, operated
the market until June of 1960 when the family sold their
property to the Bergman Laundry who in turn have built
a large plant on the entire area. Tkey stated that
the applicant and his mother resided in an apartment above
the sbre.

They stated that the applicant is devoted to his
mother who has been quite 11l and in fact is now unable to
walk, They stated that the applicant has cared for his
mother in a very noble fashion for a number of years. They
stated that the applicant has several brothers who live in
the area, JOSEPH and ALTFRED and a single sister, EDITH.
They stated that they all enjoy a good reputation to their
knowledge. They stated that the applicant has another
sister, HELEN SOBELL, who is the wife of MORTON SOBELL,
who was convicted of being a Soviet spy in 1951. They
stated that the family has been disgraced by HELEN
SOBELL and is not in sympathy with her views. They stated
that to their knowledge KELEN SOBELL has never resided
in the LEVITOV home. 0 thv ........ S0

They stated that becavse of his sister and because
of his 111 mother, the applicant has lived a bhard life.
They stated that they considercd him a fine man in every
respect and would recommend him without reservation conceraing
his character, associates, reputation and loyaity.

= etem g [Ep— - e
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acquainte the applicant and
his mother since! He mentioned that the applicant's
family owned the Lee Highway Market located at 2135 Lee

Highway for many years selling the property in Scptember
-0£-1960--to a laundry firm who -has built a large-plant in
the area. He stated the applicant told him that one of
his sisters was HELEN SOBELL, the wife of the convicted.

. Soviet spy YORTON SOEBELL.-. He stated that the applicant A
stated that HELEN SOBELL came -and stayed with them for a
. few days in 1950 after her husband's arrest. -He stated .
"that -the applicant told him  that the whole matter upset his. -
- mother so much, and he, the applicant, was so disgusted
with her that he told her to leave which she did. He
stated that the applicant told him that his mother had a
stroke which paralyzed one side of her body shortly after
- HELEN SOBELL visited them in 1950 and has been in very c
poor health since that time, .

—gtated that the applicant has . two S
brothers who residc in the arez as well as a sister who byD
is still single. He stated that concerning allthese

pcople hc has never heard anytking which would reflect

unfavorably concerning their character, aSSOCLateS,
reputation and loyalty.

‘bID

He stated that he cousidered the applicant a
very fine man, and he would recommend him without reserva-
tion for a position of trust and confidence. He mentioned
that he was not acquainted with HELEN SOEELL's first husband
CASEY GUREVWITZ and had no knowledge concerning him.

iC and his fanily for approximately
She stated that the fanily owned the Lee b
z v y for a number of years selling the property D
to a laurndry in September of 19G60. She stated that during
most of that period the applicant, his mother ROSE and his
single sister EDITH resided in an apartment above the store.
She stated thzat the applicant has several brothers, JOSEPH
and ALFRED, who both reside in the Washington, D. C., area.
She mentioned the applicant's father has been dead for a
number of years, _

: .. She stated that the applicant's sister HELEN
SOBELL was the wife of MORTON SOBELL, who was coavicted

as being a spy for the Union of Soviet Socialist Republic .
in 1951. She stated that HELEN SOBELL nevecr lived at the
Lee Highway address and to her knowledge never visited with

-9 =
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the family except for a few days during 1250 after her .
husband's arrest.: She. stated that the applicant told her
‘that he had told his sister HELEN SOBELL to please leave
- - - because he-did-not. want to upset._hig - and he personally
did not care to have her around. stated that
- ------1t -was--her - understanding -that _HE 0 cft and went
to New York shortly after this incident.
stated the applicant has been a very-fine
life caring for his invalid mother and had the reputation
of being an honest, fair businessman. She stated that she
-+, ;has always felt that the. applicant has been hurt a great . .
- deal by" ‘the actions of his. sister, and she would re d

b 7D

. hly for a position of trust ‘and confidence.
ﬁbtated that she was not acquainted with HE LL's
[1TS usband CASEY GUREWITZ and had no knowledge concerning
him. v '
- . advised SA on July 5, 195 at he o
" has known ap appxoximately_*years. b>C -b‘)D
It is noted tha is listed by e applicant - s

as a character relIerence.

He mentioned that the applicant took over the
Lee Highway Market at 2135 Lee Highway after getting out :
of the Army after World War II. BHe stated that the appli-
cant's father had died during this period and that the.
applicant after that supported his mother. He stated that
. the market was sold and the building torn down about a year
ago by a laundry firm who has built a new building in the P
area.

- He stated the applicant's family consisted of
his mother ROSE who was an invalid, two brothers, JOSEPH
and ALFRED who reside in the Washington, D. C., area, and
- a sister who is single, EDITH, who resides in VWashington,
D. C. He stated that all of the above persons appear to .
be reputable people and that nothing had come to his attention
which would reflect unfavorably concerning the character,
associates, reputation and loyalty of any of them.

He stated that the applicant had another sister,
HELEN SOBELL, who is the wife of MORTON SOBELL. He stated
that MORTON SOBELL was convicted for espionage on behalf -
of the Soviet Union in 1951. He stated that the applicant
and his family have been disgraced by this and that they had
. no usc for HELEN SOBELL or her thecories in reference to
‘communism. He stated that the applicant was particularly
’ - 10 -
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. bitter concerning HELEN SOBELL'S connection with the
- communist movement.  He stated that HELEN SOBELL never
' resided in the family home on Lee Highway and was never
particularly close to the family. He stated that he had no
"~ 'knowledge of HELEN SOBELL's first husband CASEY GUREWITZ. - - -~ -

T T T T T T T 77 "TTIMES HERALD NEWSPAPER,” WASHINGTON, D C.o "~~~ -

.. It is noted the Times Herald Newspaper is
: longer in existence in Washington, D. C. : A review of
i . current public source directories failed to disclose a
JR : Mr, H.,AABONSON listed by the applicant a8 ‘his supervisor. -

REFERENCES

¢ y
L cen j with the applicant and bzp
Lo his fam.ily for the pasﬂ}ears. She described the S
= . applicant as an-outstanding man who has cared for many
years for an invalid mother. ' She stated that she was
/) acquainted with the applicant's brothers JOSEPH and ALFRED
and sister EDITH and that they were all fine people.

She stated that the applicant's sister HELEN
SOBELL was married to MORTON SOBELL who was convicted
for coumitting espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union in
1951. .She stated that HELEN - SOBELL never lived at the Lee
Highway family residence in Arlington, ‘Virginia, which was
S the family home for many years except for about three days
after the arrest of MORTON SOBELL. She stated that she
understands that the applica2nt told his sister that he
did not want her around because she was upsetting their
mother and begoug not like what she had becone
involved in. stated that she was not acquainted
" with HELEN SOBELL's first husband CASCY GUREWITZ and had
no knowledge concerning him. She stated that she has never b72>
heard any of the family ever make any mention of him
except :perhaps a passing reference in reference to SYDNEY
GUREWITZ. She explained that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is the
daughter of CASEY GUREWITZ and HELEN SOBELL who resided with
her mother IELEIN SOBELL after her divorce from GUREWITZ.
She mentioned that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is now a grown woman and
-does not reside in this area..

b?220

advised on
cen acquainte ith the applicant

o= 11 =
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since He stated that he met the applicant - b')b

He stated, however, that since 1946, he has seen

" the applzcant on only a few occasions. " He mentloned that -

—-— - —____the_applicant recently moved to Silver Springz 57)
hat he has casually seen the applicant’ I -
_ since that time. He stated that he was no acquainte

w1 members of the applicant's family and had no knowledge

- concerning them. He stated- that concerning the applicant -
" . he has always impressed him as being a reliable individual .
-and he would recommend him concerning his character, associates,

reputation and loyalty. " ,:a_

NEIGHBORHOOD VICINITY 1072 BUATAN STREET, SILVER
SPRING, MARYLARND

. ' ¥2¢
advised S uly ve 20
the neighb during the Summer of 1960. . He stated .

that the applicant had previously resided on Lee Highway
in Arlington, Virginia, where the family owned a grocery

‘store. He stated that since applicant sold this grocery

storcin September of 1960 he has been unemployed except for
a short employment with a life insurance company. He
mentioned the applicant resides with his mother ROSE who

is an invalid. He described the applicant and his mother
as very quiet, considerate neighbors who keep to themselves
and do not appear to have any associates. He stated that

-based on. their casual contact with the employee they would

recommend him concerning his character, associates, reputation
and loyalty.

Em e
SA on July 7, 1961, she has been casua cquainted 4
e

wi applicant as a neighbor since the Summer of 1960. » 20
She stated that she was not acquainted with other members

of the applicant's family other than his mother with whom

he resides, She described the applicant as a very quiet
neighbor who does not appear to have any associates. She

stated that based on her contact with the applicant she

would recommend him concerning his character, associates,
reputation and loyalty.

on July 7, , she has been acquiain W e applicant Iy,

and his mother as casual neighborhood friends since the .
Summer of 1960, She stated that the applicant formerly
was in the grocery business but sold his property in the -
Fall of 1960. She stated that since that time he has
stayed at home caring for his invalid mother except for

& short employment with an insurance firm. She stated
that she was not acquainted with other members of the
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. - she recommended the applicant tor a position .

g{mtruet and confioence based on her limited contact vith N

CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCIES

~ A check of the records of Crec Jreau,
Incorporated, on June 30, 1861, by b2
tailod to disclose any record conce ning tue app cant. e
Police

ﬁ'i' . A check of -the records o ta S
Department on .June. 30,2861, by failed v
to disclose any' record concernin € applicant; all b&7¢

times an indefinite ‘number of unidentified records are out
of‘file and not available Ior revievw.

. A check of the records ' mery County,
Maryland, Police Department by on B
June 30, 1961, tailed to disclose auy record concerning ‘
the applicant. S PN N S ;

". -_4-\.,"3 B T
e r.

- _' T A check of the records £ 1] United States '
Park Police on June 30, 1961, by failed to p?@

disclose any record concerning the applicant.

MISCELLANEOUS

A check was made of the records of the House

Commi - Am can Activities om July 5, 1961, b
by and no record was located coanceraing
the applicant, )

A check was caused to be made of the records of -
G-2, United States.Army Counter Intelligence Records -

Facility timore, Maryland, on July 3, j>2
19G1, b and no record was located '
_concerni .applicant. - o T
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' L oA check was caggg}cg Nyéknade of the re
ffice of Sacur:lty -Department of State,’ by Si*
. *which disclosed. that the applicant had applie
ition as a teletype operator on December 14, 1960. b7c—
- -The record indicates that on February—23, 1961, the Office' o

of Personnel, Department of State, advised taat the applicant i

Y\~ — was—no—longer—being considered. —"The records of the Office’
of Security disclosed that no actxve investigatxon had been

3 initiated by them.,w‘--'x

"A Confidential 1ntormants who are. acquainted with -
certain aspects of Communist Party activity as well as . '
related matters in the greater Washington, D. C., area
advised the applicant is unknown to them and that they
ccald furnish no information corcerning him.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. In Reply, Please Refer to ‘ Washington 25, D. C.
File No. 140-16775 . - -

July 18, 1961

Title DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOV,
' TELETYPE GPERATOR ~ APPLICANT.
'CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION. .
.., WASHINGTON, D. C. |

Character SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Report of —dated and
Reference captioned as above. _b7¢’

- A1l sources (except.any listed below) used in referenced
communication have furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FRI. It is the property
of the FBI and is toaned to your agency; it and 118 contents are not to be distributed cutside
your agency. .
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' STPTEUBER 3, 1954 U g ;‘; . BA
< - /W‘ o N
- LEGAL ATTACHE ? \
. LOYDON, ENGLAN) Calfl . - x
LEGiL ATTACHE 77 E""-'_ -
PARIS, FRANCE . -

HAROLD CLAYTON UREY, AEA S=C, ESPIONAGK.~ R. AEC ADVISED OF

- SEPTEWBER Tw0, LAST, OF RE(EIPT ON .ssprwf;n ORE, LAST, OF STATE
DEPARTUENT CASBLE CLASSIFIEI' SECRET THAT INFORUA TION HAD BEEW,

" RECEIVED FROY A SEEMINGLY RELIABLE SOURCE mzca INDICATES

ITALIAN AUTHORITIES IN GENOA, ITALY, BAVE susox £0 BELIEVE UREY
PLINS TO DEPART asmu ABOARD SOVIET VESSEL ARGUN WITHIN THS NEIT
FE# DAYS, UREY’S_.DATE OF DEPARTURE AND ITINERARY ASE NOT YET
KNOBN. vIN vrxa OF THE FORZGOING THE LEGAL ATTACHES IN LONDON

AND PARIS ARE INSTRUCTED TO ADVISE BY RETURN CABLE ANY AVAILABLE
INFORMATION FITH RESP:CT TO UREY'S PRESENT ACTIVITIES AND

. WHEREABOUTS. x ' LoWDoy

PA RIS  HOOVER N Z/7 _
115216315 N _ /77 i ENCJ,za_zz.zsm BY_,_(?
ENC. Z.7-2777 "V py .?/' L CK,_;_,, KR By/ i

EAB:blo:dnm
NOTE: CK. 22 % 27 By e ot .APHROVEEBY

state’s ﬁéﬁl§°?n§i’22233®?§éx€@§§‘%¢_{—iﬁfUZZ”f@’ZED;f" o~
cc -1 - Forezgn/,serv;cEYPBDm //C’
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Septembar 9, 1954

2, Chicago  (117-134) ‘

Directﬁr, FBI (116—18315)

ities
‘ Genoa
 to St

11‘ there remains
~mith respact to the allegation of espionage activity. -
iimadlately conduct any remaining anesugation, or set forth leacs to

aanliary offices.

in the event the allegation of esplonage remains unresolved
desirec Chicaro to submit its recommendations with respect.
‘view with Urey.

/ i

 EAEDID _CLAYTGH UREY i :

AJCEIC EXERGY ACT B P T -
SECUEITY BATTER = C_ | '

[ TN
NEPIDL Vsl = R

The United States Atomic Energy Commission advised the Bureau j’;' "

‘on September 2, 1954, that it haQ received a copy of a State Department “‘-:
" cable dated Scptembor 1, 1954, advising that information had been re-  “:;i 7=’
csived from a seemingly reliable source indicating that Italian author-"

in Genoz, Italy, have reas»n to believe that Dr. Urey plans to d*partt |
aboard the Soviet vessel, ‘rgun, within thc next few days, According :
tef1 cable Urey's date of depa.rt.ure and itinerary wers not as yot ’

TR red 40 SANEEY S fww iile and deternins .
nlog,icai mvergt.l{ation 0 Be coﬁéuct‘e‘d‘ in the United St.a.tos
Chicago should

RS
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UNITED STAQS GOVERNMENT .

Februery 13, 1952 \

DATE:

Office Memo/@udum -
: : DIRECTOR, FBI (65-60203)

1. SAC, ALBANY (100-11031)

P%R
SUBJECT: MAXWELL FINESTONE, was.
_ ESPIOMAGE = R
17:"/‘ INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950
Reference is made to Bureau letter to Philadelphia, dated November
20, 1951, and report of Special Agent J. HERBERT FOIEY, dated October 26,
1951,at Philadelphia. -Reference is also-made to-Pending report of Special
Agent PETER F. MAXSON, dated February 13, 1952, at Albany, in captioned matter.

/ / It will be noted that referenced report of Special Agent FOLEY sets

“ ) "~ forth certain investigation at Cornell University to determine the activities
. and associates of JO USEE and suggests that such information be furnished

"A review of the files of the Albany Office reflects that <

the New York Office is in possession of all information concerning MARQUSEE, ‘

TO

CD 1y

the New York Office.
with the exception of report of Special Agent WALTER C. JOHNSTON, dated August

15, 1951, at Albany and report of Special Agent WALTER C. JOHNSTON, dated
November 16, 1951, at Albany. Copies of these reports are being designated

for the New York Office as enclosures.
ted 'mat refaerenced report of Special J..._,ent }AXSON
‘%hat.-' I QUSEE, ¥as ¥ "o

)
%@iﬁ‘ abl e InfoRM At
‘ﬂ’irld‘ udent rarud
It was not deemed per sary to

- D COP"r ‘..”-

-
(>4

”"-"?LLC.'(

gec‘loslovakfﬁn Augyst 1950.
addrtrorey " thve ~#1g“"non at Cornell University for the purpose of

determining additional information concerning MARQUSEE's associates and activi-
His activities have been reported in his case file and

_ties while-at Cornell,
it would appear that the .only purpose for ascertaining the identities of his
associates would be to consider them as persons who might have atterd

Congress with him. Jt rill be not.ed mat*

econd Vorld Stude

PERHNRL ota |
OIE *: 'I‘- —— -
ice has been furnished with

It is further noted that the New York Of
HLAND.

,,- ’)’/ photographs both of JOHN MARQUSEE and SAMUEL
It is noted that the Boston Office at the present t:Lnrn is office of
As

L/ origin in case captioned "JOHN EDVARD MARQUSEE, wa., Security Matter - CU.
the Bureau pointed out in referenced letter, investigation has been conducted

/ +in the MARQUSEE case with the purpose of attempting to ascertain the true
ridentity of "BILL-GRAY", who has been reported as a colleague of MARQUSES and
as having furnished a report along with MARQUSEE to the First Cominform Bureau

t/
.“

»
'Y concerning Communist propaganda among Amsncan students.

‘. i [y ve
1.0 A review of reports furnished by the State Department, consisting
.- in information obtained by the State Department Pragu?e, Czechoslova}d.a,

1652 RECORDED - Lf
1952
New%ork (65-15375) }9.%2:\ L. 11 FEE 181 ) g
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DIRECTCR, FBI Re: MAXTELI, FINESTONE, was. .

February.13, 1952 ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

‘ well as through an interview had with JOHN MARQUSEF by C. GARDNER CRSIGHTON
of the .State Department, reflects that the following-individuals were in

. attendance from the lhited States at the Second Torld Student Congress of

- - -the International Union-of Students m‘Prague during ‘the period from August
1, through 23, 1950.

Delegates from the National Students Association:

ROBERT “EST
WILLIAMHOLEROOK
. EUGENE—SCHWARTZ

It will be noted that the State Dzpartment has reported that these
individuals served as an opposition bloc to the pro-Communist American dele-
gation of the CISC.

Council of Internaticnal Studenis Cocpersation:

b ¢

W ead
Identified as a Swarthmore student anc
ti-Commmist)

Guests at the conference included individuals identified by the
State Department as

Professopérzm, formerly of Harvard University
Professor DUBCIS.

Miss MILDRED SMITH of the Passport Division, Department of State,
when contacted by agents of the Tashington Field Office, furnished informa-
tion concerning certain of the above individuals. This investigation was -
conducted to see if any of these peraons were Hungarian born, naturalized
American citizens, it being noted that ®BILL GRAY" was so described. Pass-
,port records of the following were examined:

-2~




DIRECTOR, "FBI Re: MAXWELL FINESTONE, was. ’

February 13, 1952 ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

It is not kmown by this office if passport records have ever been
checked concerning

. 5¢

I

—

U A further review of State Department records in this matter is being left up
to the discretion of the Boston Office. It will be noted that

identified as a Swarthmore. iollege student, that

was
was identified as an
was identified as having resided in New York

MIT student, and that
City.

t will be noted that the State Department reports .reflect that

and the person known only as
were considered an anti-Communist bloc. It is suggested that the

Bureau might desire to have these individuals interviewed for the purpose of

determining if they can shed any light on the identity of “BILL GRAY". |

Accordine to records of the Pagsport Division, Department of State b ¢

——————

Since the identification of BILL GRAY" and the investigation relat-
ing to this identification is not too closely related with the MAXWELL

FINESTONE investigation, it is suggested that the Bureau open a new case
captionsd P"BILL GRAY, Espionage - R", with the view in mind of coordinating =~ -

in this case file all information concerning this individual and efforts to
i1dentify him. .
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INCOMING TELEGRAM ﬁ

epartment-of St‘g’e

36-32 .

. . Control: .
¢ o.. "u?O
;115: . S Roc'd: peb. 19,

FROM: ROME 1:38pa

info

: 70: Secretary of -‘State

-:g: N0: 2480, FEBRUARY 19, 2 PM ' ‘ —
sY
INR Q

CIA II%LELSQQELL, BEARER UNITED STATES PASSPORT 1269164, VALID
TIL NOVEMBER 17, 1962, SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE ROME FEBRUARY

g}b 20 AND DEPART FEBRUARY 26, SOBELL REPORTED VISITING VARIOUS
Jie~  WESTERN EUROPEAN CAPITALS PETITION AMERICAN AMBASSADORS WITH

MR LOCAL SUPPORT BEHALF "COMMITTEE SECURE JUSTICE FOR MARTIN
SOBELL," — o

a— —

. UPON ARRIVAL PARIS FEBRUARY 14§ FROM BRUSSELS SOBELL NOT

PERMITTED LAND AND POLICE RETURNED HER TO BRUSSELS ON NEXT
FLIGHT, ’

IN VIEW ATTORNEY GENERAL KENNEDY!S VISIT TO ROME FEBRUARY

20 TO 23, ITALIAN POLICE INFORMALLY ALERTED TO SOBELLSS
TRAVEL PLANS, ‘

RE INHARDT

BAP

100-40484 78
. NOTRECORDED
. 12 FEB 20 1952

-
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Brueccls reperis £3 follore:

¢om1t‘;ae to Secro Juctice for loxtcn B

--—-..

Tith repxd to thn STRIZIT Yost Becurity 02fico,

1% pofererco to I[olcn pd 80‘0" '/ Zoopcan tour, ve \\r ’

£oe frforocd thet che emrived dp Brussels cccordirs to ocheduls -/ U

on Feiracry 13 znd dopartod for Paris on Februery 14 /& / &

*S:3 8id not ocoze to the E-besry or send axy petition, But - S

infor=e us that ehe conz:lted with various ™,

. mreders of tie 3olzicn Commiet Perty ss rtoll g3 with left- 1

wing intellectucl eircles, <

*Th: Eraccgy 4nfpr=ed the Security OfZfice in Paris when Q

ghe d&cparteld. * wr ~N
. z -

. - ¢ Lf? <
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info. . R
-‘{—5.—-»10: “ Secretary of State - - . Sl e Ll R S
'g NO: 2769.mmzo 7 PM. L
OUS1A :
_INR  ACTTON DEPARTMENT 2769, INFORMATION LOHDOR 350, PARIS 55,, PLORENCE, MILAN .
- CIA_ ° TURIN UNNUMEERED.. L
‘m .—.—7.--—"'1"— Of AR g T '- A% O ’3._\:7:‘.‘:
:g; uom'r su'rr:/usw L T L ,' SR L
2 '5.‘
@17 {COMMUN 1 ST ~FRONT nonz DAILY PAESE SERA OF JUNE 15 CARRIES m:u 3
Jus . .YORK DESPATCH FROM .CORRESPONDENT GIANFRANCO CORSINI CONTAINING ;.
*  TINTERVIEW WITH MRS. MORTON-SOBELL, WIFE OF CONVICTED SPYe -
g SHE QUOTED AS R L b L avIne ShoRLY PoR
B :EUROPE IN COMPANY 34-YEAR OLD SON MARK AND HOPING VISIT ALSO_ 3

,ITALY.

'IN' ACCOMPANYING LOCAL STORY, COMNUNIST-FRONT “ITALIAN ASSO-
:CIATION OF DEMOCRATIC JURISTS® ANNOUNCES MRS, SOBELL AND SON ',
" PWILL BE IN ITALY BETWEEN JUNE 25 TO 28 TO PARTICIPATE IN .- -xs.-. :
. |(PUBLIC MEETINGS To BE HELD IN MILAN, TURIN, FLORENCE AND ROME.:
... ABY ASSOCIATION AS PART OF CAMPAIGN o mw: SOBELL CASE RE= - i’
. {VIEUED AND GET HIM FREED. .. ... e

2= 45-‘-"‘ PENECEENC PR 2 S -’-——-———»_—-d:ﬁ 0 2o

v\-——-vaq——-rvr- ‘__‘»
- = U Gna— .

" . TYE AND DEPT "AS ‘VELL MAY BE ASKED BY US PRESS HOV MRS. SOBELL f*
- "ABLE TO GET FASSPORT TO TRAVEL FOR COMMUNIST PURPOSES AND °':
1 OTHER QUESTIONS. WOULD APPRECIATE ALZLQLEigF BACKGROUND INFO _

{AND GUIDANCE.: ' - R ity
f-scp..a . 21100'; MH) vz (ﬁ e

¢ Y. 'NOTRECOR™ w1t
. & JUN 21 1g°4c 8
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sem e " |FrROM I.:con"ul WILIK ' - DATE: July 1€, 1
T et | v | susseer : .-.c'_c_i\'iuiqp of Xrs. Relen SORUL. in Hilan p1C

™| “" |rReF  : Rome's Telegrca Ro. 2769 of June 20 to the Depar‘tmmt, repeeted

: to Mdilen: Depdtel Ho. 2666 C@ Fone repeated info to Milan Zo.

ARMvV Cla MAVY 162 ) _‘
}l’ r / r"//.. RS LA erL- ' a /O/
oo “'g‘ s Durins a brief peériod at 4he end of Jurie’ wiréa tirs. Helen Sotell was
N - 2 in tke lilor ereo, shc eppsars to have made only one pudlic appearancs
F? Jus On Junc 27 ¥ilen's Comwiist-deodnated Case @rlle Cultirs held an e\'e:L..ng
! ¥

A

\)
ol

N

neeting on the tican: "The Sobell Case, in Unfinishco Sgisods &n facrieen
izCerthyisn." Feutursd spealier et the affeid is irs. Sooell vho, €lanked
by her 1.1 year ola son, urzed It:zlisnc to "joir dcacstvitic peszoazlities

the worlc over" in secing trhe releace froa prison of ber buchand, Horton.

- e
irs. Sobell's pleu was TI'C .-L‘(;Cu by & "Iretuil” discussion of t‘xc
Rosennnr:-..wc’] tric) by e lt-l 1 Coamumizt E.acior, G ,...r&.ncf,‘ﬁs,
v deft-wing Jourr. lisy, Vitto~is --.ZZ.L': end Ty Cullicoe -J", a Jowyrer
v'*ov the .’i_;.n AT (.o:;crib"' 2rc 2 oot ~:..'., rzaiceld aoc:al-.,cﬁccrat"

who is, nonrtheless, w o-icbtosr of the SoelilisleCToemunidist Unfona T*r“n
Ita1d-vs (VDI), 210 dirce spestzes deerisd ihe industics o ¢ vrael vh
convicisa the Zoscmboris ani Sozell in on ztxe: ,rtc: of '“Meluriiyion”
bysteria, *blini cnt s-Commmisz end anti-semitizz".

Fre. Sobell, speaking in znclish, folloited trese remerks with an
appezl for a preszidentinl perdon for her busband. Sce steted that guch
men 88 Feblo CiSiLS, Zertrend RUSSELL ebd Mertin Imther XI'G had alrendy
"raised their voices” in ilrtcn Sobell 's behalf, eni she urzod her sudirnce
to join in an appezl to President Renncdy who "within a few days will be

-among you in Milan", (Durinz his recent European tour the Prcsident spe.nt
the night of June 30 in 'this arca but did not actually visit this eity.)
accordingly, & teclezrzm to the President was propcsed by Senator Earis and

Q‘&\dorsed by those present at the neet:.REc, ] /0 0— I/ l,( 9- / 33
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Translation of article in the Communist Party (PCI) daily, UNITA', Muan-Jnne 28,1963,
Casé della Cultura .
Sol‘%n's foe Asks Milanese to Help Her Save Her Husband, ’ L.

- Helen, the wife of Morton Sobell who was sentenced in America to 30 years in
jail in the game trial in which the .death penalty was given the Rosenbergs, arrived
in Milan to ask the Itahans to aid her in obtaxmng freedom for her husband: a little

» innocence. Besxde her was Mark the son who has never known ha.s father; a boy of
.—.— -fourteen, pallid,. wan,_prematurely aged by the tragedy._ st = e

The absolute illegality of the trial, which by now has become the historic
~ symbol of the MacCarthy period, was demonstrated with scientific exactness, at the
beginning of the meeting, by Avvocato Giuliana~RUA!, by Senator Gianfranco MARIS,
and by the journalist Vittorio ORILIA, The facts are known and clear: the arrest of
_the scientist FUCHS in England and his confession of having transmitted atomic

. secrets to the Soviets, brought about the arrest, in America, of Mr, and Mrs,

Rosenberg, of Morton Sobell and of the Rosenberg's brother-in-law, that
GREENGLASS who, blackmailed by the secret service, agreed to become the
accuser of his companions-in-misfortune,

America was, at that time, in the most acute period of the "cold war"; the
announcement that the USSR also had atomic weapons, the Korean conflict, had
created a widespread hysteria of which MacCarthy had become the mouth-piece and
the ¢organizer, In this atmosphere of organized violcnce, of anti-Semitism, of
blind anti-Communism (the Rosenbergs were Jews and Communists) the tral took
place. No proof was presented. The only real witness for the prosecution was
Greenglass, the mechanic, who told of having passed on to the Rosenbergs the designs
of the atomic bomb 'reconstructed from memory! with the relative calculations over-

.heard from conversations of several scientists: he who had flunked mathematics in
high school. Ethel Rosenberg's refusal to testify against herself was considered a
conf ession. Military law was applied to deeds that, even were they true, were at
most committed in times of peace. The judge pronounced the sentence of death

. which the jury had not requested,

"All this is today ell too clear. The selfsame Court of Appeals of New York,

.' . in a judgment passed February 6 of this year, held that the judge has been tunfair*

(in English in the text), that is, scorrettp, illegal, but refused review of the trial
on the grounds that the term had expired, A procedural excuse is invoked to bar the
road to justice. :

This, the exposition of the facts, was recounted by the three orators in a clear,
terse, precise manner, At the end, Helen Sobell rose to speak. Ina tone
deliberately calm, in short, incisive sentences, she said: 'My husband is innocent.
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The Rosenbergs were innocent. This is the incontrovertible truth, Because my
husband refused to serve as a false witness against th» Roscnbergs, he was
sentenced to thirty years, Because the Rosenbergs refused to serve as false*
witnesses against others, they were sentenced to death, Now I ask you to help
‘me Bave an innocent man who is being slowly killed, as his companions were
killed with one blow!

In a silence tense and moving, Helen Sobell continued: *I speak a -

- foreign language -but we all speak the same language against injustice and for

truthfulness, It is the moment to unite our voices, For thirteen years I, my
-~ family, "and mYy friends have been fighting; - But now my husband is seriously ill

(he has lost twenty kilos in weight) and we must arrive in time to save his life
and return him to freedom, Morton is a good and honest man, a scientist who

- can still give his contribution to humanity, President Kennedy has the power to
free him, I shall go to the White House to ask him, But you can help me. You
can raise your voice, as Russell, Sartre, Pablo Casals, Martin Luther King, i
the first Rabbi of Israel, hundreds of American ecclesiastics, half-a-score of
English Deputies, democratic personalities all over the world have done.
Within a few days, Kennedy will be among you in Milan; make him listen to the -
voice that asks for justice, Iam a foreigner and I don't know how it can be done,
but you do, ' Helen bowed her head, There was a long pause., Then, almost
whispered, the last words: 'My son was one year old when his father was

"imprisoned., Don't you think that's enough.!

The appeal did not fall in a vacuum. Proposed by Senator Maris, the
gathering approved the sending of a telegram to Kennedy asking for Sobell's
freedom. Then other proposals were advanced for an energetic action here in
Milan, The generous capital of Lombardy will not lct fall the appeal that was
addressed to its heart and to its sense of Justxce. "

" o (si.gned) Rubens Tedeschi
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< /° | Mrs. Helen Sobell has again zade a public lppearmce on the~Italian 1
o “%.’ “%* | scene, this time at a press conference on September 7 in the Rome head- -
4 5 quarters of the comamunist-front Italian Association of Dexmocratic Jurists.
@ Mrs. Sobell's plea for the release of her husband, which took the form of -
an attack on Roy Cohn, was reported on the inside pages of Communist

papers Un‘ta' and Paese Sera and Socialist Avanti. Mrs. Sobell's prepared
statenent to the press, which forms the substance of the published arti-
cles, has been translated and is forwa:ﬂed 1n the enclosu.re. '
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Sg‘ L\JS‘gte-cnt to Precs of IMrs. Helen Sobell

-C\D \ P
Tre arres: ,ﬂfftﬁoy‘-eé“m under the accusation of perjury and or

obst-\.ctina the course of Justice ought once azaln to draw the attention
of world public opinion to his conduct in the Rosenverz /Sobell oase of
which he was the principal a rchitect. Before Roy Cohn becahe known to
the Azerican pubdblic as 2 liar, who geve false testimony durinz the pub- =
1ic Aray/liaCarthy hea=inzs, he head used his wicked talent as the prose- - .
eutor or Ethel ar.d .J..li.xs P.osenbers r.nd = husband, ..or‘on Sc»bell. ’

_Tne innacent Rosefoer; couple was ‘killed ten years azo and |~V
husbend, equally innoceat, for 1l years has lsnsuished in Jail. Bistory:
will establish tha truth, and Justice will be rendered to llorton Sobell
ari to the Rosenbergss. One cannot help cotaenting bitterly on a Justice
througs which =y husband, sick in prison, has been refused provisional -

’ ‘1itessy by the parole board of the United States while Poy Cohn was
/ ) arrested for finanecial manipalation that rade him a millionaire. -

Only last spring Eoy Cohn appezred.on & radio progran of the Barry °
Gray Show of New York, in order to defend in a debste against the famous
Catholic lawyer, Stephen S. Love of Chicazs, and against me his role as
pros2cutor in that triel. His purpsse then, a3 elweys, was that of
.hidirz his own nisdeeds by accusinz innocent pcople of crimes and raising
w;r.erically t.r.e dnnger of CO-n:uunis:n. . ) ..

Cn t!‘at occasion he said, and I repeat it again, thnt oy husbang
never comditted any erize. It was because !Morton Sobell refused to _
become an instruzent of Roy Conhn 4in en attezpt to block Justice that he -
cet his hostility. “hen =y husband refused to give false testimony '
es2inst -the Rosenbergs, Roy Cohn incriminetei my husband in the same . -

- allesed erimes and the result was that the Rosenbergs were condemned to . -
’ death and my husband to 30 years in Jail. ' -

‘D".at. trial has beeﬁ condemed by thousa.rds of people 1n al]. t.he ST
world. Lawyers, Judzes, scientists and the clergy have aszed treedom ’
for Morton Sobell. Certainly these new facts that reveal the character

- of the prosecutor ought to brinz an intensification of the appeals to
.President Kennely for the liberation of Iiorton Sobell end his rehabili— ’

. tatton-
. ) * B
)
| - .
UNCLASSIFIED ‘
7\ ~ .-
- - =
— U 4 i K dPad -—, e
A s PR YT G N o ae ST Rt




] . D: = LSTIFIRD . ." .
' HANDLING WNDIC 4 "ol i I/ i, ’ ( / - ’
v / FOREICN £ VICE DESEATCH . :

YA
* | / e ..'5 'w ‘—'4~
OFROM $ A3d0psul MINCHSSIAR : 9 .
P, . ] 'TH _
° :  TME DEPARTMENT OF STATE. WASHINGTON. ) March 6, 1962 '
_ : R ®atll g
‘REF ! eo=mse : ' - ‘:..3 .' ce-
A c " n] Age ar Y nl @ a
(G (| 5x v 3 (11 cy ol = [ ) "ca
For Depr. s ~ V— “~ .1 f ’ y —-,,-. t‘; / : )
Shae Oulr b‘ V[ o | oen | €O, VRS | inY | LA | Yar | VY& [ Rms_| - -
i T [ N | [ .
\ - T
a: 03 H I aRms; Cia | &AvVe | Osc | ©OCe mu : {
- 15 b U

',-,( Xortod SJ5Z1L

SUBJECT: Press Ropo—tc ef wi:it to Yunchester of ;. Belea SOB“LL. 'ifc GfP ’2 d"

| beadlizo Tl nife Toexc Four Just L:a%s

- ®An Lrs =-n xith ons e=ditien in 1ife = to get har lmsbn.d
W frosd rro-nédca‘»r‘.z 321 ic svzrchins Britain for four Just msq, /d /
R ¥/
1}-‘“ A ®gne hopes to enlist the help of four eminext Eritoas who might ps '
] lﬁy- susds Prigidezt Eznnedy to releaso har husband, Jailed for 30 yesrs as (/{
G ﬁ:o (] M

|
- The Daily Bersld on March 2, 1952, earriod the tallc'r.lng 'tory, mda f;

s 82y in 1957 durinz Ssauator EcCarthy't Conzunist witeh bhumt,

®She 4s l;}—yar.r-oid Irs. Bolpn Sobsll, whose husbend, Morton Bobon
| was convicted witl Ethal a=d Jpfius Rosonberg for giving ‘tonio secrets
,} to Ruceia. The Boseadergs woye exscuted. 1. J . - -
[ r‘ ” ‘__..._—" . : : -
n(maon kas volosd his oonvicticn tlut o
. be releascd,

. ®Alreedy, philosopher E
Bobsll is innocéZv el she

ce -

- t L -

i3 into }_.}noho:tor toyc;o;ttnuo he;- oot

1 epproX 1915 - Epblong.
.mon 8O-y cr=014 soocretary of the
aid: ‘Lo believe that the Acericans are
vs, Boboll i3 convinced that with the
.ur..a::d mght be ulousd Lol

L B . ®And ‘tOG-f-)' Xrs, Bodell

'Laat nicht, L=, Sid-u=p
Menchaster Sobsll co:;:.!.ttoe,
unoitivo to British opinion,-

/” suppert fro= Britain her ‘
r (h
# - :.rch 3, it was repar‘tcﬂ in'th La.nchastsr Bvoninf Ch.roniclo tha.t Brl.
Sobell was visiting lazshesier as pert O & support-raisirg tour of Europe,
Bhs steted tnct she had alrcedy mot sovar L.P *s 4n londoa, ircluding lUr,
n Allans, L2Sor )M,P, for Szlfcrd East, 4 that o3 Karch § gho was leaving
for Belzium waere £as hed ga appoint=ont wit tho Quiqx lotksr, 1lirs, Bobell
atated that 4n lancr.oster sts hoped to meet 1) HoraceNiswbold, Seoretary ef A
the Hsnchortor and fe.@:'d Trados Cow:eil; Ur,

", .\S1iss,, of the rtar-r"‘-‘_'
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5 Fomr Y CANSAY - RELWEP_O3ELL, ‘wocL1E b1 morton @S (L FISICO . :
L0, ¢ CCNDANKATO A YRENTA ARK] DI RECLUSIONE DALLA GIUSTIZIA -7~
7 AMEKICARS £27 PROCESSO CHE §1 COMSLUSE CON LA CORDAHNA A %ORTE -
* bl CONIUCH XCSTMSERG, RICONOSCIUTI COLPEVOLI DI SPIOMAGGIO IN .
FA703E DELLOUNIGN SOVIETICA) MA TEMITO 0GGI, NEI LOCALI DEL e ',
2MITATO WA2IOUALE DI SOLIDERIETAY DEMOSRATICA®, UNA CONFLRENe™
25 STAPA. LA S'CNORA S0331t STA COMPIENDO Ii GIRO DELLE PRIN= - -
CIFALY C1TTA® EGROPEE BATTENDOSI PER OTTENTRE LA LIBERAZIONE .= %
E LA RIABILITAZIOKL DEL MARITO, GRAVEMENTE, A4ALATO, CHE DA .7
QUATTORDIL T ARNG ST Thova AN chactnie = T ! 5
S:11A FAIMA PARTE DELLA CONFIRENZA LA KOGLIE-DEL FISICO WA * . .-
PARLATC DEL CLIMA NEL QUALE S1 SVOLSE IL PROCESSO ROSEMBERG= - - i-."
SCBELLY SIN QUEL PERIOIO = NA DETTO ~ ERA IN CORSO LA GUERRA IN. . ° .
CORIA T 1L POPOLO AYERICAND ERA STATO COLPIT0 DA UNA CRISI €OL= 7"

- LYTTVA DI ISTERISMO A CAUSA DELLA BOMBA ATOMICA. L'URSS AVEVA .. .- .

- FATTO ESFLODERT IL SUO PRINO ORDIGH) NUCLFARE DETERM)INANDO UNA
NDATA DI PARICO IN AMIRICA DOVE, FIND A QUEL MOMENTO, SI CRE= . ..

DEVA CHE LVUNIO!E SOVIETICA FOSS! RIMASTA AD UN LIVELLO TEC= - & -

NIZO MCLTO IITERIORE A QUELLO AMERICAND E KON FOSSE ANCORA IN .- -

POSSISTO DYLLYARMA ATOMICA, SOTTO LA GUIDA DI:MCCARTHY = WA ‘.

ATFERMATO KELEN SOBELL = S1 COMINCIO® "LA CACC1A ALLE STRECHE %+ 7s s

<1 CAIGY IL PROCESSO CONTRO I ROSENBERG E COKTHO SOBELLj SCELe.. o . .

. T1 COMI CAY1 LEPIATORI DY UNA CONDOTTA POLITICA ERRATAS. et .
~ *" DOPO QUESTA PREMESSA, LA SICNORA SOBELL) UN: DONNA DALLA COR= .. %:. -
PGIATUNA ESILE, CON 3 CAPELLY TAGLIATI ALLA CIOVANNA DARCO, . iini®i

VESTITA DY ITR3, MA RICONDATO CME IL PUBBLICO ACCUSATORE ROY. - <.
CONM, CHE “CREO™® IL PROCESSO, INVITO® MORTON SOBELL, TESTI~ i’ .

MONE'NFL CIUDIZI0, A DEPORRE CONTRO I ROSEMBERG, AL SU0 RIFIU=. RS
70, COXN L0 LICHIMING® PER CORREITA" T\EY DELTTTI ATTRIBUITI AL .57 i
pul CONIUGI. *LA STORIA ~ WA CONTINJATO LA SOBELL = MA DIMOSTRA= .+ .:
5 CKE 3 TRATTO® DI UN VERD CASO DI INCIUSTIZSA, COLORO CHE IM= -+ - =
BASTIRONO 11. PROCESSO, LO COSTRUIAONO SU MENZCONE E FALS] ELEMEN= .
T1) UTILIZZ4TI PER LA dCOMDANNA: LA DOCUMENTAZIONE DELLA FALSI= -
DELLE PROVE E* STATA PRESENTATA Al TRIEUNALI AMERICANI.y -
ARCORE FON £¢ STATS 255! BILE FAR VALERE QUESTE NUOVE PROVE Yo e
PUNTO D3 VISTA GIUi 5120 SR
LA SICNIRA MA RICC:SATC CKE DUE GIORNI FA ROY COMN E® STATO N

_ ARRESTATO PER FALSO IN C:UHAMENTO E PER OSTRUZIONISMO AL CORSO isui:. .. _
DELLA GTUSTIZLA. LA DENJIZIA E* STATA DETERMINATA DA UN CASO DI= 7= 5:3:"
VERSO DA QUELLO RGIEMRER -GOBELL. "LYATTUALE CASO RIGUARDA QUE= vl .

" STIONI FINANZIARIL - WA LIYTO LA SOBELL = IN JUTTI QUESTI -ANNP‘zi
FCLY K USATO LE FALZIFICAZIONS PER COPRIRE 1 SUOI INTERESSI . ..,
PERSONALL CHE LG YANKO F/TTO C)ViNTARE MILTONARIO, COMUNQUE gL~ 77"

_ FATTO CONTR)BUISCE A METITRE IM LUCE LA SUA PERSONALITA* E LA --. .0
SUR CONDOTTA, L “INCIDENTE® IN CUL E° INCAPPATO ROY COXN RIU= - 7
SCIRA® CERTZMENYE A SOLLEVARE UNA RIVOLTA MORAIE IN TUTTO 3L . & - .

'KONO AFFINCHE MORTON SOBELL POSSA ESSTRE RIAMMESSO ALLA VITAy .-
TORNIAL UK Uovo LIBERO AL FIANCO DEE SUOI FICLY, OTTENERE LA = 7.
RIABILITAZIONE % -. o Gy
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. CLVy IN PARTE S!P‘BOL!CO E LA POSIZ2IONE

B STATO ANCORA STUDYIATO ED APPROFONDITO QUANTO MERITAVA.

“TALT DATA, - '-’
SR DICLE CAVVENINENTI-CHE- SI- ERANO- SUSSECUITI- FIM0-A- nur.l.

_D1SI E QUELLO EFFETTIVO DEGLI ANGLO- ARERICART. o czmo-xm.u‘n'-f

o Siwr ;... O 10 TER LA STCFA TEL CONCILIO I AL P.u.uzo

§4M CALLO NELLA C1Tgh’ DEL VATICARD, LA SEDE Dide *UFF3CIO. S‘rm- R
f.\ RIMARRA. FERVIARY A concu.uzxowz S8 _ @ i -(“:’ L
) -l-uas...o . - . ‘_-‘ T -‘ ;;“A- .r'_-< -_"‘t - “ 5 -1 Gf (..
ANSH i ~AKTICOLO NENN} < © o < ot "‘7"-"- .""".-"""1".“"5-"?""‘-'::" -"‘“ ."’ A

ROMA T CANSA) = N UN tmrcm.u: CHE COMPARIRA® DOMANI SULLO % *’Nf-'N e
SAVANTI® LTOM, NERMI CELFBAA IL szmmuz DELL'S SVTTEMBR"EU-..N.’-
RIZORDANDC CL1 AVVENKENTI STORICI CHE MANS-PRECEDUTO E SE x'ro

cOHPO ECGERE CIUNTO ALL®S SE‘H’D!BRE ATTRAVERSO UN'AN)‘LIS!

CicilDy L*ON. NENNI SCRIVES - f
“CvEATTIRE SAREBST DIVENTATO DI LI® A POCO LPIMPERATIVO ~- =% %
DI1 NAPOLETANI (LE QUATTRO GIORNATE DI OTTOBRE), MA NELLA VARIETA® = .
DELLE SITUAZIONI E DELLE ESPERIENZE IN CUI L*ITALIA SI TROVO® i1 3
DIVISA CRECN) DEL SUD, COL POTERE MOMIKALE DEL GOVERNO DI BRIN= : .:°

|'r!‘o

DA ROMA & FIRENZE, IN MAID DEI TEDESCHI, CON IL CONTROPOTERE 3
B1 PARTICOLARE PRESTIGIO =nin-
DEL'VATICANO, , ITALIA DIL NORD CON L'EFFIMERA REPUSBLICA DI SALO®;3='r~-
A COPEATURA DIL DOMINIO TEDESCO E CON §L POTERL VIA VIA SEMPRE EF=. %.
PETTLVC DEL CLN DLL'ALTA. ITALIA E DEL GORANDO PARTICIANOSwy ,.iid £ 05
HELLA VARIETAY, DICEVO, DELLE ESPERIENZE, FU SOPRATIVTIO DA’ ™ §27a% ..
FIRENZ 1k SU, DALLE LENEA GOTICA ALLE ALPI, CHE LA LEGGE FERREA “+ri . o
DL COMBATTIMENTO ASSUNSE CARATTERE DI MASSA. QUANTO LA DIVERSITA® 5.
DITLE JRE ESPERIENZE CHE IL PAESE NA VISSUTO DALLS SETTEMBRE DEL3!#-
1543 Al 25 APRILE DEL 1945 ABDIA INFLUITO SULLPULTERIORE CORSO <77 %"
POLITICO ITALIANO KTGLI ARNI CHE SEGUIRONO LA LIBERAZIONE, KON EY..ii

QUILTA DIVERSITA® DI ESPERIENZA FU PER CERTO UN FATTORE CME - .
PsSr KOLTO ALLORCNE® DIVENNT NECESSARIO RACCOCLIERE E RIASSUMERE -
IH UK UNICO MOVIMENTO LY. COMPACINI DI QUELLO CHE CJUSTAMENTE E®

~ STATO CHIAMATO 3L SECONDO RISORCIMENTO E CHE COL PRIMO HA AVUTO IN

COMUNT AKSHE 11 DATO COMUNALISTICO E REGIONALISTICO DI UNA MOLTE=
PLICITA D} SITUA2ION] E DI ESPERIENZE DIVFRSE E CONTRASTANTIe < - 5. .
FA E' QUESTO UN ALTRO DISCORSO, CHE €1 CONDURREBBE AL TEMA DELLE 7™

. CCNTRADD1Z10H] CHE SI SONO ACCU:‘IULATE NEGLI ANNI CHE HAMNNO FATTO -(: 4.,.4.;:‘_'

SECUITC ALIA LIBERAZ{ONE, QUILLO CME OGCI E® DA SOTTOLINEARE -.od.Fei=™-
- COICLUDE NENMI - E* CHE LA GIGRNATA DILL'E SETTEWBRE EVOCA UMD <--%.
DEJ MCKENTZ DELLA NOSTRA STORIA RFCENTE, IN CUI LA FEDE, IL €O

RACCIC E IL COMBATTIiNTC DIMOSTRANO CHE C'EY SDMPRE um SOLY= £
z.on: AICKE PER LE S:10A210NI PIV* DISPERATE' e W

<2 .. % iwe Dgid e e .
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ANSA 15 = SEGRETAKIO COMMERCIO. UsA A BARI = .

BAR1 7 (ANSA) - 3L SEGRETARIO AL COMMIRCIO DEGLI STAT! UMTX ) sz
LUTHER He ODGES, GCIUNGERA® LUNEDJ A BAR! PER RAPPRESENTARE: ”_\:,.:.-; -“--_
UFFICIALMENRTE fNClD’E CON LCAMBASCIATORE IN ITALIA‘SHR. G, * Y
FPREDERICK REII’mARDT CLI STATI UNITI ALL*INAUGURAZIONE DELLA FIERA

Prl LWAn"E ALLA élORNATA DELL'AHFRICM IL SEGRETARIO AL Co_ﬂ__,...--—-—*"
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are ten and tvo ccpies of LHLN, AT R

Files Passport Office reviewed SA—Q ZG
18X classified "Confidentixt;" inasmuch as Embassy Rome :: @ .. . .07"
telegram 6/20/63 and airgram 7/18/63, were 8o clnssitted. _e;.-.;; erny

@Meau (Enc. "10) OSC

:"_~ = .2-New York (100-109849) (Enc. 2) (RE)
s 1WRO - L

o P AR SR SRS
. . : . Lol
. , ) .

BN  SSFGRpEE 2 ST S U . ' "

v @bt s - oy oM.

- PEM:glg .
€5) . .

e Emm mam . em— s o 4o

s ,J,.;‘.’ff £ge) S R & 00wl
3.'..1-:..- EVJ(). -7.“ e e . -_. — e e e el e e -

D swRlrofe 8 - L L S e

U h‘_-k/-rh_lf L . .- Lo . .

. -—-—~$.\.‘~ M—' -

-
- ope.
1 .
- -~ - e e .
Py - il od 5’1‘ AR S
R - LI TP e} ™

TN IR PR g i T, el SIS
Jv.b-- ./:0\ “.""’f.;"‘v'\ -..)1"6:":‘"- v

- - : o a . y ._- ' ':
e, "‘:‘&P"‘fu*“-\» Ns"ﬂ--': ¥

VA



4

- - e . ’- ,.. A . ‘H .","v‘ st ‘.;:;-'; N
R, s ‘-:_ - --»-%—---44-— -_.‘.4-'-'?»'.‘-"--6'-:4 .'-; —s
- g _ONIT TATES DEPAITKENT 0!’ IUS

unnu. BURRAD OF uvnﬂculou ~'--" =l
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' ~ ’ . . - -':_:'..' .--.--,4.‘ . - —.‘.,,;’ :A.:',. L gveer ._.“" -;--‘- .
B Rgply, Pl Rform ~ T T TR v Im AT L ‘Waskincrom A € i
: LT cemae O . December 10, 1963 “"'“* "
T . ) Doty '.f T e _-_ “-:-"ff;ﬂ.“,‘:ﬁ;“ Q

- S B -.-c--~ LTT e 2

! R TT -‘; . "- A“ '.- ) e ,mc’nlln ‘chm - '-D.r.-.--. ,'ﬁ.:

BEEENCEN S0 LTt ) : 'm'lnbonlm “\’ < _mwn. T
e R !ELEH LEVINV BOBZIL ‘ )w;szpﬂnmﬂ Y ;‘.';?, -
e . BECURITY MATTER-C . SLIP (5) OF, n_
el e o . myoD N/ -

ruos of tho Pussport o:neo, Depnrtuont (34 Btau, - _;‘4.'. R
Vashington, D. C., on November 18 and 19, 1963, contained . .

- a communication from the American nnbassy. lone, Italy dated J
June £0, 1963. This contained the following informatipn:

. .d%
.. - The c::munilt-rront Rome 8aily "Paese Bera™ of ... c‘w _ ,.,’“
‘ June 19, 1963, carried a Few York dispatch from correspondent - L -
- Gianrnnco COrsint containing an interview with Mrs. Morton ._;.;i_;.- - S
.. | Sobell, 8he was Quoted as saying that she would be leaving < 1.
the United States shortly for Burope accompanied by her - - g
T tourteen year old son Mark, The subject hoped to visit Ita e
Tl e sobell_ .. B RPRAIET . -.‘.'.- S T
Rt "Yn an accompanying local story, the Communist S
: rront Italian Association of Demolratic Jurists announcod KA -
that Mrs. BSobell and her son would be in Italy between .,"-,‘.'.: et B
Juns 25 and 28, 19863, to participate in pudlic meetings ¢o .- -] -
be held in lih.n, ‘l‘urin, Plorence, and Rome. These meetings, .4 ~ 1" .
were to be held by the Association as part of a campaign to -
. | have the Morton Bobell case reviewed and get hin trood. : & -
e _++ The Committee to Becure Justice for T - = Pyt ;:"" -
At Morton Bobell 15 described in the Appendix. » e
iét-:’:-.,r’r-::c‘-;.‘:‘- iy e - T ~~«r-,¢§*:r' AT~ ;
T Another cmunicgtion !ron tho Anerican ‘Bnbassy - Zuvigd «{_ma;
"7 at Rome datod Jnly 18, 19863, contained the following 4n- "% "0 T
e !omtioxv e i e e e ", ':“:“"."4' i

) ' mring the brief perlod at the end of :nne. 1963 -
o vhon Mrs. Morton Sobell was in the Nilan area, she appears :-- ';.';;. :
7 =1 to have made only one public appearance. On June 27, 1663, - =
"7 | Milan's communist dominated Casa della Cultura held an ovoninz ! IR
-.. |meeting on the theme "The Bobell Case, an Unfinished - . .- ey B o

Episode in American Mc Carthyism.® The featured speaker - St

was Mrs, 8obell, who was accompanied by her fourteen year =
;' Jold son,. Mrs. Sobell's plea was prededed by a "factual” 23
S A s e T - com g e et nda 5
:“.:-. lzc‘.-"c'.:‘:£’1 Lt
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ﬁdi,a'wssicm ©f tie Rosenberg - Boben case by a luryor and -5 &mﬁtﬂ Ve :
Ccamanist Serator, Gianfranco Maris; by left-wing journalist ?.t;.‘m;" 5.
Vittorio Orilia& and by Giuliana rua', & lawyer whom the -~ i'ge o] -
Milan "Questura® des:zribed as a “moderate radical social . -“’u-
Demosrat,” but who is a mem 2 the Bochli.st-(:amumt '._'..' Al

. *|"Unicn Donae Italianme.” ﬁ 2 ;;;—z -~._:

- irs. Bobell's appearance at the ‘Casa della Cnltu'a A 4'..
vas Eentiozed in otker Milaa mewspapers, but received full . .~ ;- |
coverags oxly in the Commurist daily "Unita.” This paper's . . - -
- [repcrt suggeeted that further "energetic” actioxn will be .
-, . |take2 4n thu area to press for the release of Morton Bobell 4

S A tra>slatioa of the article arpev'izg in 't'uta' s
da‘:od Jine 28, 1963, is as follows: * " e

%Caga della Cultu.ra e - L - "~ :

- ...4;..-..-.,-.. .« -

|

" Bobell's Wife Asks Milanese to Help Hei Save Ber Husbaad. "_f’.‘?.f_.‘i".';"’_’"’"'

.. "Helern, the wife of Mortca Bobell who was oe:tencod .
. ln Axerica to 30 years in Jail in the same trigl 4n which the . .-
death peralty was given the Rosenbergs, arrived ix Nilan 8o . ".-_-'-
ask the Italians to aid her in obtainirg freedsx fo- her . 17
hueband: @ little woman, intelligent, tenasious, armed vtth
the irorn cocvistion of her busband's innocerce. Beside her .

- - wa3 Mark, the e&cz who has mever known his father: a boy cf '_-'—‘"‘ _
R to::toen, palud waa, prematurely aged by the tragedy. - ’ _,;-;-:_;-;, )
- “s"-+ .- - ®The absolute 1llegality of the triel, wiich by m »e-;_,;;= ~
S has beccme the hipteric syubol of the MacCartby period. WAS aiegganioin
.. demadzatrated wilh sciertific exastress, at trte begi=aiag c2

-~ - the meetlag, by Avvocato Gicliana FUA!', by Benator Cur_.rl.m-.,._'-.._- -
- MARIS, ard by the jSorrpalist Vittcrio ORIL!A. Tae facts S il ey,

.- are krown and clear; the arrest of the scientist FUCHS 4n - LeE et _.,_'.-_‘ -
o, Brgland ard his cozfession of having transmitted atomic -~ ... '..:; i
.. mecrets to tke Soviets, brought about the arrest, in Amerioca, =™ 7u"":
...+ of M, and Mrs, Rosexberg, ©f Morton Bobell a=xd of the o """"’.i"‘f‘ .
..+ Remenberg's brotber-ip-law, that GREENGLASS, who blackmailed = ':i-:. .
" by the fiscret service, agreed to becomo the nccuser‘ot hu u T

_‘ecnpnuou-n:ptdtcrtnu. , 247 _,?.-:; '_'_- o
2 i UE @ pnerice was, at thattins, in the most cute period f.xf.;, O
“ ~"of tke %cld war;® the announcement that the USSR also had #:f:k": z
3 c.caiv. vuro..s,- the Kcren cornflict, had creo.tod n v*deEproad ]] A .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New Fork, New York
In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. January 31, 1966

BT L

Mississippi Summer Project
Racial Matters )

a August 6, 1965, (NI S
Mjsiissippi Frecdom Democrat{c Party (MFDP) N
5C72 North Farish, Jackson, Mississippi, made available
a ramphlet captioned, "Brief of Contestants Urging the
Vacating of the Contested Seats and the Holding of Neow

Elections". This "Brief" is directed to the House ¢’ 1D d §
Representatives, Congress of the United States, and iists
the folloving asttorneys from New York: )

Selma Arnold
Robert Boehm
Harold Cammer
Julius Cohen

_ David M. Freedman
Herman B. Gerringer
Thelma Gregory
Stuart greene
Jeremiah S. Gutman
Ad>lph Immerman
Milton Koss
Robert Z. Lewis .
David Lubell
Jonathan Lubell . .
Joy Meyers ' . §>
Isadore Needleman )
Genrge Nims Raybin
Barnéy Rosenstein
Max Schoengold

CONF, TAL

GROUP 1 Y
Excluded from suvtomatic
downgrading and

declassification

Thts document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is the property

of the Federal Bureau ¢f Investigation and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your
agency.

i
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David Seribner
Herbert Semmel
Lois R. Sivin
Samuel P. _Sporn
. Ralph 3teinberg
s Lewis A. Stern
- Reuben Terris
Marttie Thompson
Peter Weiss
Sanford M. Katz

Paul O'Dwyer L//
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Eleanor Jackson Piel
Marshall Perlin
Ralph Shapiro
Oliver C. Sutton
Theodore S, Weiss

On Mzreh 16, 1965, New York T-1, who has
furnished reliable information: in the past,--
advised that Selma Arnold was then employed
as a Legal esecretary by the law firm of
Wolf, Popper, Ross,Wolf and Jones (WPRWJ),
845 Third Avenue, New York City.
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On March 23, 1956, New York T-3, who
has furnished reliable information in the
past, advised that he knew the Na- :
tional Lawyers Guild (NLG), to have
been infiltrated irn the early 1950's
and there were CP members in positions
of leadership in this organization.
New York T-3 advised that Harold Cammer
was among those whom he knew at that
time to be CP mcmbers.
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Mississippl Summer Project

-

-On October 18, 1964, New York T-4, who has
furnishssd reliable information in the past,
- made avzilatle information that Harold Cammer,
Esq., 1G25 Fifth Avenue, New York, New
- - -York, 1002%; was a subscriber to the magazine,
"Freeéosmways".

Characterizations of Freedomways Associates,
Inz~rporated, publisher of "Freedomways ,
anhd of the NLG are'contained in the Appendix
ati:achzd hereto. Sources contained therein

have furnished reliable information in the
past.

The May, 1963 issue of the "New York Guild
Lawzer", a monthly publication of the

NLis, on Fage three, indicated that Jullus
vonen hecd been elected one of the Vice-
Preslidentis of the New York Chapter of the
NLG, in an election held May 1, 1963,

at the Hotel Martinique, New York City.

On April 13, 1965, New York T-6, who has
furr.ished reliable Anformation in the
past, advised that as of February 25,
1965, Herman B. Gerringer was an officer

of the NLG, holding the position of
Secretary.
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Missiséippi Summer Project

" On September 17, 1964, New York T-7, who
has furiished reliable information in
the pasi, aévised that the name and address of
Adolf Irnerman, Esq., 165 Broadwiy, New
___. - -York 6, ilaw—York, was in posse55¢on of
; the NI5 National Office.

On Septemtar 17, 1964, New York T-7
advised “nat the name and address of
1::1ton Yoss, Esq, 160 Columbia Heights,
Brooklyn, New York, was in possession
ol the NLG National Office.

On September 17, 1964, New York T-1
advised that the name and address of
Robert Z. Lewls, Esq, 11 East 51st
Street, lizw York City, was in possession
off the NILG National Office.

On May 22, 1961, New York T-8, who has
furnished reliable information in the
past, advised that at a meeting of the
New York-Chapter of the NLG, held on
May 17, 1961, at the Victoria Hotel,
New York City, David Lubell was elected
to serve on the Board of Directors of
the NLG,

The May, 1962 issue of the "New York
Guild Lawyer" indicated that Jonathan
Lubell was then on the Board of Direc-
tors of the NLC.
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Miesissippi Summer Projecp

On-September 17, 1964, New York T-7 -~
+ivised tazt the name and address,

Larncey Reosenstein, Esq., 36 West 44th
Street, New York 36, New York, was in
possession of the NLG National Office.

The February, 1965 issue of the "News-
letter", issued by the New York Chapter of the
NLC, Bets forth information that David
Scribner was then a member of the NLG.

As of November, 1964, Lois R. Sivin
was an attorney employed by the law firm
‘of WPRWJ, 845 4:ird Avenue, New York
City.

b\

CONF NTIAL

o tady ol ke




‘:'k:l

o

Al

L S L aaiadas M
R R

-y | *y".

,v

oy

\ IRANS

T2l ey
i-?,u{a-,-'amf.- -_:g-

o

tpol

i

»

. o
). vrate

[

®,
~

Ry
1 vrdp vy ek M}g\i\_&fgﬁlwv

1o

Kl bsrir vmr PRSI 0

./..;Lkl-~0vxi v

|

o . N6, '

CONFZPENTIAL

/\

b aibB 8B

Miseissippi Summer Project

Records of the United States Circuit
Court of Appeals, Washington, D.C. (CCA),
reflect that the Civil Rights Congress
- — --—(CRc) filed a-petition before the CCA — - -
} to have the subversive activities control
. board's order for the CRC to register
- as a Communist front, set aside. The
data 1is contained in Docket Number 14136
and reflects that Reuben Terris was
permitted to argue PRO HAC VICE for the
Fetitioner,CRC, on October 10, 1962.

tya
Y.

'"he CRC has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order 10450.

On November 24, 1965, New York T-1
advised that Marttie L. Thompson, 185
hall Strcet, Brooklyn, New York, was
employe I of \JPRWJ

Peter Weiss, attorney with the law

firm of Langer, Perry, Card, and

Langer, 10 Columbus Circle, New York

City, appeared on a seating 1ist of

persons who attended a dinner sponsored

by the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee
(ECLC), celebrating the 170th Anniversary

of the ratification of the Bill of Rights. HTD
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Mississippi Summer Project

This dinner was held on December 15,

1961, at the Hotel Commodore, New York -
City, and Weiss contributed $100. 00 to

the "ECLC at this dirnner: " - T

A chacacterization of the ECLC is attached
herein and sources mentioned therein have
furnished reliable information in the
past.

On June 20, 1956, New York T-10, who
has furnished reliable iInformation in
the past, furnished information that
Paul O'Dwyer was then a member of the
New York Chapter of the NLG.

As of October 5, 1962, Frank Donner,
Marshall Perlin, and Eleanor Jackson
Piel were partners in a law firm at

Room G30, 342 Madison Avenue, New

York City.
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Mississippil Summer Project

-

On February 12, 1S54, New York T-12, who
“has furnished reliable information in the

past, advised that Frank Donner was a _

member of a secret CP apparatus for

Government employees, in VWashington, D.C,,
o during the period 1939 to 1942,

On March 28, 1962, New York T-13, who
has furnished reliable information in the
past, made avallable a letter on letter-

head stationery of the Bill of Rights
Fund, 450 3B UT- '

New York e i s ;

The letter re eanor

Jackson Piel was Secretary of this b1 D
organization,

A characterization of the Bill of Rights -~
Fund is attached hereto and sources

mentioned therein have furnished reliable
information in the past.

The "New York Guild Lawyer", a monthly
publication of the NLG, May, 1963 issue,
revealed that Ralph Noah Shapiro was
elected to the Board of Directors of the
NLG, at a chapter meeting held on May 1,

1963, at the Hotel Martinique, in New
York .City.
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APPENDIX
1.

—

"BILL OF RIGHTS FUND
®

On November 15, 1954, a source made availabdble

a mimeographed leaflet, dated November 4, 1954, entitled,
"Announcement of Bill of Rignts Funds, CORLISS LAMONT,
Chairman". This leaflet reflects that CORLISS LAMONT had

set aside $50,000.00 to initiate a special Bill of Rights
Fund, to give assistance to key organizations and enterprises,
that are working militantly and uncompromisingly for

American Civil Liberties on the basis that the Bill of

Rights should apply impartially to all groups and individuals
in the United States; and, to provide financial help in
especially significant individual cases involving
constitutional issues,in order to assist the victims with
their legal defense and to lessen economic pressures on
such persons if they have lost their jobs.

F BT

akinias S

. RS

- Prec B Sy
\

st oalla ST g LY
AN .’.ii- - ,0 "

On May 1, 1962, a source advised that captioned
Fund continues to be active. The address for the fund is
450 Riverside Drive, New York 27, New York, which is the
residence of CORLISS LAMONT, .

L2

il whre e

i

, LOUIS BUDENZ, a former self-admitted member of
the CP, and ex-managing editor of the 'Daily Worker",
testified in September, 1953, at wWashington, D.C., before
the United States Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations,
that he knew CORLISS LAMONT as a member of the CP, USA,
in the 1930's and 19401%s.
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The "Daily Worker" was an east coast Communist
newspaper, which suspended publication, on January 13, 1958.
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APPENDIX 3
1.

EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COMMITTEE

""The'"Guiae'to'Subverélve‘OQQAﬁizations and ‘
Publications,"” revised and published-as-of-Dr_.emder-I;—- ~~ —~ = "~ °

—fj"'“_“19617"§?éﬁired and released by the Committec on Un-
f American Activities, United States House oi Represent-
=% etives, Washington, D.C., contains the following
:‘§ concerning the Emergency Civil Liberties Comnittee:

Y

"Emergency Civil Liberties Committee . e

et
S

"1, 'The Emergency Civil Liberties Committee
is an o:zar:zation with headquarters in
New Yor%  'iose avowed purpose 1s to
aboligh ti.e House Committee on Un-American
Activities and discredit the FBI, * * #
The committee finds that the Emergency

e sk aiona sl AT

b N plte

(

a-"e s

Y Civil! Liberties Committee, es%ablished -
R " 4in 1951, althcugh representing itself ' ST
iﬁ as a non-Comm:nist group, actually

& operates as & front for the Communist

& Party. It has repeatedly assisted, by -
Sh. means of funds and legal aid, Comnunists

e

involved in Smith Act violations end

similar legal proceedings. One of its .
chief activities has been and stiil is

the dissemination of voluminous Communist _
propaganda material.' s ¥

|
“« X

Avwivg, wiy

'FRANK WILKINSON was called as & witness

when he appeared in Atlanta as & represent-
ative of the Emergency Civil Libertiles
Committee to propagandize against the
Committee on Un-American Activities and

to protest its hearings. In 1956 WILKINSON
was identified as a Communist Party member by &
former FBI undercover agent within the Party.
Summoned at that time to answer the allegation,
his reply to all questions was, "I am
answering no questions of this committee."

This also became his stock reply to questions
when he appeared during the Atlanta hearings.

* % # WILKINSON has since been convicted of
contempt of Congress and sentenced to one year
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APPENDIX

- EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COMMITTEE (CONT'D)

'Disruting the non-Communist claim

ol ile organization, the comcittee finds
that 2 humber of other indiviguals .
connectcd with the ECLC also have been i
identified under oath as Communists,
* % %1

(Committee on Un-American Aciivities,

Annual Report for 1958, House Report
187, March 9, 1959, pp. 34 and 35.)

'To defer.d the cases of Communist law-
breakers, f-ontg have been devised making
special a_neals in behalf of civil
liberties ang reaching out far

beyond the confines of the Communist
Party itself, Among these organizations
are the % # *» Emergency Civil Liberties
Committee. When the Communist Party

- -

itself is under fire these fronts orfer :

& bulwark of protection.!

(Internal security Subcommittee of the w
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook for :

Americans, S. Doc. 117, April 23, 1956,
.p. 91‘)"
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1. | ATPENDIX
FREEDOMWAYS ASSOCIATES, INC.

"~- The records of the New York Secretary of State, ' )
Albany, New York, show that_the_certificate-of— 1ncorporation - T
— ——-of "Freedomways Associates, Inc., was filed on March 2, 1961.

- The Winter, 1965, issue of "Freedomways" 1is
self-described as "A Quarterly Review of the Negro Freedom
Movement" published by Freedbmways Associates, Inc., 3
799 Broadwayv, New York City. This issue lists JOHN HENRIK s
CLATE as Associate Editor, ESTHER JACKSON as Managing Editor,
and JCHYN L. DEVINE aé Art Editor of the publication.

A confidential source made available information
on July 1, 1964, reflecting that JOHN HENRIK CLARKE attended
the first and founding meeting of the American Institute
fcr Marxist Studies (AIMS) which was held on December 19,

1963, and continued oq January 10, 1964.

—~— - - o

This source hlso made available information on

August 14, 1964, reflegting that CLARKE is an "associate" of
AIMS. \

The Winter, 1963, issue of “Preedomways," page 44,
states that ESTHER JACKJON became one of the leaders of the

Southern Negro Youth Congress (SNYC) which existed from
1937 to 1949. ! Y

The SNYC has been designated pursuant to L
Executive Order'10450.

According to a confidential source, ESTHER JACKSON
is the wife of JAMES JACKSON, whom the source identified on
October 14, 1964, as being a member of the National Committee

~of the Communist Party, United States of america (CP,USA.)

On January 30, 1961, SYLVIA M. BRENNER DEVINE,
415 South 50th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, advised
that her formeér husband JACK DEVINE, mentioned on December

17, 1660, that he was still in the CP and that the CP is his
whole life.




2. '

APPENDIX
FREEDOMWAYS ASSOCIATES INL..

On July 24, 1963, a confldentigl__source
——--—ﬂdescribed—JOHN DEVINE as a CP member. —

On May .25, 1961, _=a scu.rce advised tha
-‘was-setup_for the CP, USA, by |JAMES JACKSON.

18
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— —— . <3

NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD

The "Gulide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications,"” revised and published as of December 1, = .

~ T T 771961, prépared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent- _

—atives, washington, D.C., contains the following
goncerning the National Lawyers Guild:

"National Lawyers Guild

"1, Cited as a Communist front.
(Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, House Report 1311 on the
CI0O Political Action Committee,
March 29, 1944, p. 149.)

"2. Cited as a Communist front which 'is
the foremost legal bulwark of the
Communist Party, its front organizatlons,
and controlled unions!' and which f!since - - -
its inception has never falled to rally
to the legal defense of the Communist
Party and individual members thereof,
including known espionage agents.' -
(Committee on Un-American Activities,
House Report 3123 on the National
Lawyers Guild, September 21, 1950,
originally related September 17, 1950.)

"3, 'To defend the cases of Communist
lawbreakers, fronts have been devised
making special appeals in behalf of civil
liberties and reaching out far beyond the
confines of the Communist Party itself.
Among these organizations are the # & &
National Lawyers Guild. When the
Communist Party 1tself is under fire
these offer a bulwark of protection.!
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook
for Americans, S. Doc. 117, April 23,
1956, p. 91.)"
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B NY 3246-S+ QN L e
and disclosure of thls informa
ties of highly confidential source

niques, and therby have an adverse
Defense interests,

' No identifiable informat
a review of NYO indices on the fol
mentioned in enclosed LHM:

STUART GREENE
JEREMIAH S, GUTMAN
JOY MEYERS

GEORGE NIMS RAYBEIN
MAX SCHOENGOLD
SAMUEL P, SPORN
RALPH STEINBERG
LEWIS A, STERN
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NYO indices and files reflect the following in-
formation on_some of the individuals 1isted in énclosed - - - - -
LHil. T This information is not included in enclosed LHM, .
tczause it was deemed not repcrtable. - - — - — - — ——m T
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‘ New Orleans airtel to Bureau, copy to NY,
da“24 7/30/64, captioned "Lawyers Constitutional Defense
Conp.atiee, Inc., 9th Floor, 156 Fifth Avenue, New York,
New York; CR", set forth information that THELMA GREGORY,
a white female, 155 Ridge Street, NYC, employed by MILTON
CLT0OCK, Attorney, 111 Broadway, NYC, was then working
for the above group in New Orleans. NYO indices and files
showed no additional information.

/ NY letter to Bureau, copy to Jackson, dated
3/15/65, captioned "CIRM", set forth that NYO filles in-
di:ate JAMES W, LAMBURTON'S signature appeared on a letter
frcm the law firm of Cleary, Gottlieb, Friendly, and

Ball, Southern Building, Washington 5, D.C., dated 1/19/56,
tc thp US Department of State. This letter indicated that
Miss NADIA GRAY planned to travel to the US, in the near
future and requested the Visa Office of the State Depart-
ment, to make available to the INS, the results of the
investigation of Miss GRAY's case conducted by the State .
Derartment, in order to "obviate any avoidable delay when .
Miss GRAY presents herself to 5 US Port of Entry". NADIA
GRAY was reported to be a Soviet Agent in Bucharest.

Jackson airtel to Bureau, February 6, 1965,
entitlied, "CIRM", contained information that HERBERT
SENMMEL, & lawyer from New York State, was 1n Laurel,
Mississippi, to take depositions from witnesses in
support of the allegation that Negroes were heing
deprived of their votinﬁ rights in Mississippil,.
for the. November, 1964, elections.
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OLIVER C. SUTTON, ment ; s
___be t€entical.with the_subjéct,gfiqgeg in enclosed LHM, -may =& 2-s

A féle cOEtains a rzport of SA "i;elpo-l??gg%éd~£218
______f];ﬁBE’).,_é%-u—ﬁg;{;Ko;‘]éc;ifd;c'g?tfgned "OLIVER CARTER SUTTON;
» v indicatles that he received :
degree from the Vew York School of e 18M s -
Hoever, since there is no w 7 of entabliohocroDer, 1951, 1
Y ay of establish
Egiuuinly his 33entity with the individual ;ggt?g::d in o
» No characterlzation of SUTTON is set forth in LHM : T
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gL Oﬁcg. A/_[e'}w{iind%m + UNITED@)ES GOVERNMENT
.l; 10 : DIRECTOR, FBI (65-59242) DATE: Pebruary 24, 1954
E3 ﬂ; - (100-355408) |

§ 'ﬂ ﬁé«m : SAC, ALBANY (65-1664) :

A [

5y Y ' T

K" SUBJECT: ALFRED EPAMINONDAS SARANT, was, _
= , ET AL o
-# 2, . ESPIONGE - R 7 I { e

e ' L
F:_L o - B o S o - o a ) ) T o - B i . '__V’J '!
5 VICTOR STEINHART, was. C w el )
=2 SECURITY MATTER - C

,
- Re Bureau letter to Albany dated Pebruary 9, 1954 and New

;; York letter to Bureau dated Jarnuary 28, 1954, both captioned as

g{ above. ]

- It will be noted that in referenced ok jetter, in- bl ¢
> formatlon was set forth as obtained from QEESTESEESGNE hat VICTOR

> STEINHART was an observer at a number of & £S5 the -
kX "Downtown" group of the Ithaca, New York Communist Party during
ti the 1948-195C period and that his wife, LEE, was a very active -
53 member of the "Downtown” group. Informant stated that during
1! August of 1950 STEINHART disappeared from Ithaca and traveled to
g? Mexico and that prior tc his disappearance he and his wife had -
ggt been publicly exposed as Communists. STEINHART was identified =
gi by informant as a Physicist Librarian at Cornell University. -
63 ‘ The New York Office pointed out that "the reasons behind '
gﬁ the sudden departure from Ithaca, New York (of STEINHART) are .
M in question and it is not known whether they have been resolved B
\; by the Albany Office". Referenced New York letter then states
& . that in view of the fact that the Physics Department at Cornell -
% Oniversity 1s believed to be an esplonage objective of Soviet k
% Russiaebit was in all probability penetrated through sources of §
A ALFRED _SARANT and that the possibility exists that VICTOR ,
¥ STEINHART may have been developed as a source since his flight o
i to Mexico was timely with the flight and arrest of others in

T the ROSENBERG group. \

PFM: hev . ) o ’2

. CC: 2 New York 565-15360) RECORDED-53 . / &~ 5924 3- 70
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In its letter, the Bureau requested that Albany submit
its observations concerning the possibility of the flight of
STEINEART having some relation to the exposure of the ROSENBERG
esplonage network.

;=SB o> _ -
data L PN

NS
e e

SR T T T~ —-- First off, it will be pointed-out-in-this regard that-pre--

g vious investigation has failed to reflect any connection be-
35— ——~-tween VICTOR STEINHART and “ALFRED -SARANT; —ALFRED -SARANT-was -em=--
: ployed by Cornell University as an Electrical Engineer in the
construction of the Cornell University synchrotron, Thils was

the only connection with the Physics Department at Cornell

other than his acquaintance with Professors PHILIP MORRISON

and HANS BETHE, both on the Physics Department faculty at

Cornell, Previous investigation failed to reflect that SARANT

was ever observed in the Physics Department Library. 1In

addition, this office conducted an extensive investigation both

on STEINHART and his wife, and this investigation did not dis-
close SARANT as contact of either of these individuals,
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BT s DfpaXimen Librarx.at {Orngll »ane Ahie, Ay Xi11Y 7 Eoding
strative Aosistamt to.the Chatrman Qfstn: Deparierns. gl ~eT¥Ete
both old~-time employees and both established contacts of this
office, were currently interviewed in this matter, They stated

that they never observnd any relationship between STEINHART and
SARANT,
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DONALD BENNETT, Ithaca fireman and a former employee of
SARANT in his painting contractor's business, was contacted and

he advised that he knew of no relationship between STEINHART
and SARANT, '
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. /ﬁrHAROLD PARR, former Clerk in the law office of VICTOR K.
D.”ROSS, father-in-law of ALPRED SARANT, advised that no in-
formation ever came to his attention showing any relationship
between STEINHART and SARANT. .

For the information of the New York Office, both VICTOR
and LEE STEINHART were o1 the Security Index of the Albany
Office and were active members of the Communist Party in Ithaca,
New York. On August 11, 1950, the STEINHARTS sold their house
at 208 Cornell Street, Ithaca, and left the city, making
efforts to keep their future whereabouts and plans unknown,
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Investigation reflected that the STEINHARTS accompanied by
their young daughter, CARLA, after leaving Ithaca, proceeded
to Nashville, Tennessee where they visited relatives. They
then continued on to Laredo, Texas and entered Mexico as

- -tourists on August 24, 1950 at Nuevo, Laredo., ' They resided at

Rosas Moreno, 108 Mexico City, until February, 1951. During

the name of JOHN ANDERSON, He reportedly alleged that he was

a political refugee from American authorities., In this regard,

it will be noted that VICTOR STEINHART was a naturalized

citizen and that the Immigration and Naturalization Service had

started plans to institute denaturalization and deportation pro-
ceedings against him, Prior to the time he left Ithaca, he was

publicly exposed as a Communist in testimony of MATT SVETIC.

While in Mexico City, STEINHART contacted the Mexican-
Israelite Cultural Relations Institute, He obtained a travel
document captioned,”"State of Israel Temporary Document in lieu
of Passport", from this organization as a resident immigrant,
He also obtained travel visa from the English and French
Governments, Without a U. S, visa, but with the above, he ob-
tained passage for Israel aboard the Dutch ship "Sommelsdyk".
He indicated that he and his family were taking up permanent
residence at Kfar Ata, Israel. During the weekend of Pebruary
10 and 11, 1951, the STEINHARTS left Veracruz, Mexico aboard
the "Sommelsdyk" with the intention of proceeding to Israel
with a stopover in London, England,

Subsequent investigation reflected that the STEINHARTS
arrived in England on March 23, 1951 where they remained for
one month, giving thelr address as Glenloch Port, Glenloch

. Road, London, NW3,

As set forth above, after leaving Ithaca, the STEINHARTS
visited in Nashville, Tennessee, Investigation reflected that
this visit was made to LEE STEINHART!S sister and sisterts
husband, TAYA ANN and HAROLD SELIGMAN, These individuals have
both been interviewed by Bureau Agents and were extremely
cooperative during the interview, They stated that it was
their understanding that VICTOR STEINHART fled the United States
because he feared prosecution under the Smith Act, He and his
wife both fecred that in the event of prosecution they would he
separated, since hé was a naturalized citizen and since it wa: .-
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'§ his and his wifets understanding that the provisions of the
i Seith Act were such that he would be deported and that his
wife would not be allowed to accompany him, For this reason
‘ they felt that they would rather leave the United States
~F---—- ——---yoluntarily-so that -they -could both be together, --According- - -
i ¥ to HAROLD SELIGMAN, when leaving Ithaca, the STEINHARTS did
) E not - know-exactly where—they were going, "It was hisunder- — — — -
2 standing, however, that LEE STEINHART'S uncle, whose name was
s DAVID GREENBERG, had been active in the Israel movement for
& several years and agreed to assist the STEINHARTS in going to
o Israel only upon the condition that they give up any Commun-
- istic beliefs which they had.

+ TAYA ANN SELIGMAN, LEE STEINHART'S sister, advised that
i LEE told her that they were fleeing the United States because
& of the Smith Act and the McCarran Act, TAYA ANN SELIGMAN
. stated that VICTOR STEINHART did not know the best way to
drive to iexico and had requested HAROLD SELIGMAN,vho is a
3 member of the AAA, to get a route map for him by the AAA,
which SELIGMAN did., The SELIGMANS advised that they had been
in contact with the STEINHARTS since their arrival in Israel
and that they both appeared to be unhappy with conditions in
that country,
— L
Information has been received from the Department of
State that on or about August 9, 1951 the STEINHARTS appeared
at the office of the American Mission Tel Aviv,Israel and
made applications for passports to return to the United States.
At that time, both of the STEINHARTS submitted affidavits con-

S ADRELS ey gy
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= cerning their former connectionw with the Communist Party.
e STEINHART indicated that he and his family desired to return
g to the United States as soon as possible and that upon his ‘
ig arrival in the United States, he expected to consult a lawyer 5
By in order to determine his rights in the event he should be ‘
= called to testify by the Un-American Activities Committee, In
: their_affidavits, both subjects admitted former membership in
i the Communist Party but both denied such membership at the
= time of the submission of the affidavits, During their inter-
: view, they refused to furnish any information concerning their
1 former Communist assoclates, and it was the opinion of the
n interviewing officer that VICTOR STEINHART had not completéely
A ‘ alienated himself from Communist beliefs.
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The last information in possession of this office re-
flects_that the STEINHARTS are still 1n Israel,

Based upon the above, and particularly since the
STEINHARTS desired to return to the United States, it does not
seem probable that they were involved in Russian espionage and

T 77 7fled the United States due to this fact,
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i m dugust 26, the Ewdasey ot te1¢graphically nguntc‘-

~'-'--rauthoruaeton to tasue a visa tof Y In view of the dsatre .

not to delay the {ssuance of visas to the numerous alcgat_u applytn

—| te-attand the General-Assemdly; authorization was given to varfous -

- -} Soviet bloc misefons ti fssue visas, although the usual uouruy. )

ehecks had not deen made. On September 3, the Fadasey of NNENND

wae guthorfzed to fasue a visa to{I:S on Septemder 212 -

the Emdassy reported that the VY1ea had deew fssued to him on Septem~
der €1 M rrived tn the United States on Septemder 14, 1957
Inguirfes which were conducted sudseguent to the fssuance of the
visa have disclosed nformation indfoating mt—m clearl
-—-lnltglblo under the I-rgratton and Natfonality Aot to receive &
visa a® ¢§ubcr oy a delegation te the N, and, further, reguire

that stepe pc taken to aohieve his expuleion from the United States.
- -

\ 4

Iu oiew of fhe abovc thc Jollowing note should de given te
_the permanent r-pnmuauu of uu-w delegation. ®(Standar
Uordlng of Mu demand{ expulsion for aduse of the
;runcgc of resfdence under the 3cad¢wrtcr¢ Agreement.)® S

2" prier to the deltvery of the note to the D e B ta
_ cunorhd te furnish the following Mfomﬁon orally en ¢ ~~, ;.'4\
- wmanuax daste %o the Secretary General of the W, S .y X ,.{

o \ Ty
J“ Tn erder te factilitate the attendance of all memder uctcc---

delegations te the 12tk tr.tr. 1General A“:/-bly, the. Ualtcmqtn/y

CLASSKF (44 APZ clr-
‘E’&o‘.‘.’ c.asrs 7 w ) T q
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lmllglbu under the fnternal lave o.f thc Onited States anq whioh

"the Unfted States Government was not odliged te give under the . -
Ecalquaruro Agreement In view of au previdus aotlvnuc while tn
the Unfted States a8 a memder of gy delegation, 4 mua

States otetnen, Y =+ _tnoraed -

T S ———— e -

the Uhited States Governaent that i scptubcr of 1949_

. N s O S AT NG 5 T Al e el sy, .

Aim, through e pre-arranged “gual

- - e a-

U -« (2entirted hinsel? to the Thited sum

eftizen a8 Deing sent from agents of thu tnuntgmu qppcmn
f» the Unfted States. At this -uung—mupuc to eltets

P i P - P oy = .

| fnrermation from the Unhited States cidizen ooncerning his tncmny

desore a Federal Grand Jury which wae considering _clp tonage
aettvitien tn the Dnited States. [N tndtcated that arrangemen
‘would de made for the Unhtted States aftfzen to estadlish regular mneett
wish neaders of i paratus with the expectation that Ate

services would De utilized at sometime In the future. —-t
with the Dhited States dulun oR twe other occasfons at wWidA time -

ltuuulou were held conccrntng the plotting of an emergency route -

.88 dmt the exts of the Dnited States citfzen from the autd bﬁu

. m event of an gcnox. Regular and emergency sesting ,Iccu‘ |

'“ nthoa (3 conmt were arranged. The Uhited States clﬁlu '

-
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untloncd adove has deen fndfoted, plcadcd gitlty, and

for the purpose of purthering the aims of —tntcnlpmu

operatfons {n the United States.” s
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untcnccl Jor esptonage activities directed against the mua
- | States and 1t ts elear that (NI cortacte with him were
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) ERVICE OF THE UNITRS STATES - e

ce OPERATIONS MBMORANDUM : '

m‘i':f_‘nmassz, GUATEMALA
R nEl?s hbaasy's -OM No. 723, Msy 28, 1952; Departmnt'l G( lqy 14.

- SUBJECTs - Alfred Epaminondas SARAWT. _ __ _ __._ .. ‘-

A confidential scurce has advised that the recards of the Ouatemalan
government relating to the entry and exit of aliens during the years 1950,
1951 and 1952 fail to contain information indicating any person hu entorod
or departed GQuatemala uing sy of the tollo-ing nuou__,* et s SR

Carol Dayt.on Alfred Epanhaﬁu thmt
Carole Dorothy Dayton Alfred Sarant .- .. 7.
Dorothy Dsyton . Bruece Dayten - .°

Mrs. Bruce Daytan Epaminondas quwn

Mrs. Weldon Dayton .. Weldon Daytamn - -

Mrs.. Feldon Bruce Dayton ‘ Alfred Bruce thm

Mrs. Alfred Dayton - Alfredo Dayton - -

Mrs. Alfredo Dagyton Alfredo Sarant ~ .7

Bruce Sarant = ..
Weldon Sarant =

Further efforts are being made to determine whether nfred Epaminondas E
Sarant or Carole (or Carol) Darothy Dayton are or have been in this cumt.q :
during or since 1950, and the Departiment will be advised. S 5 o
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couir* | rpzg | 2 Anembassy RIE . o DATE: August 2 1963
: o T Y oo Sy Sk g- 23>
SUBJECT = Activities of Yrs. Heledfobell in Italy :

- "_—_Hq‘m

g

LA TAR

Pug P ¢

KmMB AtR

A REF  z Fubtel 2769 and Deptel 2686; Florence's A-106 to ncpt, of
Jue 28, 1963; and Kilan's A-13 to Dept of July 18, 1963

Cia | Wavy oL

{,9 ;‘: r Prom a.ll accounts, Mrs, Helen Sobell made public appearances in L
‘ Italy anly in Florence (Jum 26) and ¥ilan (June 27) on behalf of her
- e - husband, Lortm. Reference airgrams reported on these meetings, UaI{‘
E‘B 5‘5 Flore':ce has alsd reported to USIS Rome on the Florence meeting, and |,
submitted copies of propaganda material distributed at the meeting and
. . press clippings on the meetmg. A copy of the USIS Florence report is
R enclosed, \ 3 o v ' )

It does not appear that any questions were raised with the I}nbassy

or the cmasulates on Jirs, Sobell!s activities here, iith reference air-

. grams and the enclosure to this airgram, the Deparitment will be in pos-
. sessic of all information now available which bears on the question

vhettar lrs, Sobell's actlvitnes while in It.e.ly fell within the purview

e[ er 2GR slask, \ .
N Forﬁ\e.-miarge d'Affz Q
P : : T : "\ ;

__-:..-"_. _ Enclosure Remrt tm . %
R UBIS Plorence to USIS Rame : \\li]_'l_i g4
L comse I‘ of Bnbassy
/Im;» roﬂ/d' S D

‘.. _.'.-" ‘ . 20 7 c.c L. - -_»’-'._. o1 '. ‘; ’

e Y Bomgraded at 3-year intervals.
: ." - Declassified 12 yea.rs after date of origin,
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